

Government Gazette

Vol. 685

July Julie

2022

No. 47014



LEGAL NOTICES WETLIKE KENNISGEWINGS

N.B. The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for the quality of "Hard Copies" or "Electronic Files" submitted for publication purposes





AIDS HELPLINE: 0800-0123-22 Prevention is the cure

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS THAT MIGHT OCCUR DUE TO THE SUBMISSION OF INCOMPLETE / INCORRECT / ILLEGIBLE COPY.

No future queries will be handled in connection with the above.

Table of Contents

LEGAL NOTICES / WETLIKE KENNISGEWINGS

ORDERS OF THE COURT • BEVELE VAN D National / Nasionaal	IE HOF
GENERAL • ALGEMEEN National / Nasionaal	
ADMINISTRATION OF ESTATES ACTS NOT BOEDELKENNISGEWINGS	ICES /
Notice to creditors in deceased estates Kennisgewings aan krediteure in bestorwe bo	edels
Liquidation and distribution accounts in decea Likwidasie- en distribusierekenings in bestorv	
INSOLVENCY ACT AND COMPANIES ACTS INSOLVENSIEWET- EN MAATSKAPPYKEN	
Close corporations: first meetings of creditors	and members of close corporations being wound up skuldeisers en lede van beslote korporasies in likwidasie
Appointment of trustees and liquidators and wound up	proof of claims in sequestrated estates or companies being en bewys van vorderings in gesekwestreerde boedels of
Form/Vorm 2	
Liquidation accounts and plans of distribution wound up	n or contribution in sequestrated estates or companies being
Payment of dividends and collection of contrib	outions in sequestrated estates or companies being wound up ontribusies in gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in

Form/Vorm 6	38
Form/Vorm 9	39
Notices of surrender of a debtor's estate	
Kennisgewings van oorgawe van 'n skuldenaar se boedel	



HIGH ALERT: SCAM WARNING!!!

TO ALL SUPPLIERS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS OF THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS

It has come to the attention of the GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS that there are certain unscrupulous companies and individuals who are defrauding unsuspecting businesses disguised as representatives of the Government Printing Works (GPW).

The scam involves the fraudsters using the letterhead of *GPW* to send out fake tender bids to companies and requests to supply equipment and goods.

Although the contact person's name on the letter may be of an existing official, the contact details on the letter are not the same as the *Government Printing Works*'. When searching on the Internet for the address of the company that has sent the fake tender document, the address does not exist.

The banking details are in a private name and not company name. Government will never ask you to deposit any funds for any business transaction. *GPW* has alerted the relevant law enforcement authorities to investigate this scam to protect legitimate businesses as well as the name of the organisation.

Example of e-mails these fraudsters are using:

PROCUREMENT@GPW-GOV.ORG

Should you suspect that you are a victim of a scam, you must urgently contact the police and inform the *GPW*.

GPW has an official email with the domain as @gpw.gov.za

Government e-mails DO NOT have org in their e-mail addresses. All of these fraudsters also use the same or very similar telephone numbers. Although such number with an area code 012 looks like a landline, it is not fixed to any property.

GPW will never send you an e-mail asking you to supply equipment and goods without a purchase/order number. *GPW* does not procure goods for another level of Government. The organisation will not be liable for actions that result in companies or individuals being resultant victims of such a scam.

Government Printing Works gives businesses the opportunity to supply goods and services through RFQ / Tendering process. In order to be eligible to bid to provide goods and services, suppliers must be registered on the National Treasury's Central Supplier Database (CSD). To be registered, they must meet all current legislative requirements (e.g. have a valid tax clearance certificate and be in good standing with the South African Revenue Services - SARS).

The tender process is managed through the Supply Chain Management (SCM) system of the department. SCM is highly regulated to minimise the risk of fraud, and to meet objectives which include value for money, open and effective competition, equitability, accountability, fair dealing, transparency and an ethical approach. Relevant legislation, regulations, policies, guidelines and instructions can be found on the tender's website.

Fake Tenders

National Treasury's CSD has launched the Government Order Scam campaign to combat fraudulent requests for quotes (RFQs). Such fraudulent requests have resulted in innocent companies losing money. We work hard at preventing and fighting fraud, but criminal activity is always a risk.

How tender scams work

There are many types of tender scams. Here are some of the more frequent scenarios:

Fraudsters use what appears to be government department stationery with fictitious logos and contact details to send a fake RFQ to a company to invite it to urgently supply goods. Shortly after the company has submitted its quote, it receives notification that it has won the tender. The company delivers the goods to someone who poses as an official or at a fake site. The Department has no idea of this transaction made in its name. The company is then never paid and suffers a loss.

OB

Fraudsters use what appears to be government department stationery with fictitious logos and contact details to send a fake RFQ to Company A to invite it to urgently supply goods. Typically, the tender specification is so unique that only Company B (a fictitious company created by the fraudster) can supply the goods in question.

Shortly after Company A has submitted its quote it receives notification that it has won the tender. Company A orders the goods and pays a deposit to the fictitious Company B. Once Company B receives the money, it disappears. Company A's money is stolen in the process.

Protect yourself from being scammed

- If you are registered on the supplier databases and you receive a request to tender or quote that seems to be from a government department, contact the department to confirm that the request is legitimate. Do not use the contact details on the tender document as these might be fraudulent.
- Compare tender details with those that appear in the Tender Bulletin, available online at www.gpwonline.co.za
- Make sure you familiarise yourself with how government procures goods and services. Visit the tender website for more information on how to tender.
- If you are uncomfortable about the request received, consider visiting the government department and/or the place of delivery and/or the service provider from whom you will be sourcing the goods.
- In the unlikely event that you are asked for a deposit to make a bid, contact the SCM unit of the department in question to ask whether this is in fact correct.

Any incidents of corruption, fraud, theft and misuse of government property in the *Government Printing Works* can be reported to:

Supply Chain Management: Ms. Anna Marie Du Toit, Tel. (012) 748 6292.

Email: Annamarie.DuToit@gpw.gov.za

Marketing and Stakeholder Relations: Ms Bonakele Mbhele, at Tel. (012) 748 6193.

Email: Bonakele.Mbhele@gpw.gov.za

Security Services: Mr Daniel Legoabe, at tel. (012) 748 6176.

Email: Daniel.Legoabe@gpw.gov.za

Closing times for **ORDINARY WEEKLY** LEGAL A, LEGAL B AND LEGAL C

The closing time is **15:00** sharp on the following days:

- 31 December 2021, Friday for the issue of Friday 07 January 2022
- 07 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 14 January 2022
- 14 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 21 January 2022
- 21 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 28 January 2022
- 28 January, Friday for the issue of Friday 04 February 2022
- 04 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 11 February 2022
- 11 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 18 February 2022
- 18 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 25 February 2022
- 25 February, Friday for the issue of Friday 04 March 2022
- 04 March, Friday for the issue of Friday 11 March 2022
- 11 March, Friday for the issue of Friday 18 March 2022
- 17 March, Thursday for the issue of Friday 25 March 2022
- 25 March, Friday for the issue of Friday 01 April 2022
- 01 April, Friday for the issue of Friday 08 April 2022
- 07 April, Thursday for the issue of Thursday 14 April 2022
- 13 April, Wednesday for the issue of Friday 22 April 2022
- 21 April, Thursday for the issue of Friday 29 April 2022
- 28 April, Thursday for the issue of Friday 06 May 2022
- 06 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 13 May 2022
- 13 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 20 May 2022
- 20 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 27 May 2022
- 27 May, Friday for the issue of Friday 03 June 2022
- 03 June, Friday for the issue of Friday 10 June 2022 09 June, Thursday for the issue of Friday 17 June 2022
- 17 June, Friday for the issue of Friday 24 June 2022
- 24 June, Friday for the issue of Friday 01 July 2022
- 01 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 08 July 2022
- 08 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 15 July 2022
- 15 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 22 July 2022
- 22 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 29 July 2022
- 29 July, Friday for the issue of Friday 05 August 2022
- 04 August, Thursday for the issue of Friday 12 August 2022
- 12 August, Friday for the issue of Friday 19 August 2022
- 19 August, Friday for the issue of Friday 26 August 2022
- 26 August, Friday for the issue of Friday 02 September 2022
- 02 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 09 September 2022
- 09 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 16 September 2022
- 16 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 23 September 2022
- 23 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 30 September 2022
- 30 September, Friday for the issue of Friday 07 October 2022
- 07 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 14 October 2022 14 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 21 October 2022
- 21 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 28 October 2022 28 October, Friday for the issue of Friday 04 November 2022
- 04 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 11 November 2022
- 11 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 18 November 2022
- 18 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 25 November 2022
- 25 November, Friday for the issue of Friday 02 December 2022
- 02 December, Friday for the issue of Friday 09 December 2022
- 08 December, Thursday for the issue of Thursday 15 December 2022
- 15 December, Thursday for the issue of Friday 23 December 2022
- 22 December, Thursday for the issue of Friday 30 December 2022

LIST OF TARIFF RATES

FOR PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES IN THE GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

COMMENCEMENT: 1 APRIL 2018

(LEGAL NOTICES FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS)

Pricing for Fixed Price Notices	
Notice Type	New Price (R)
J158 - Setting aside of Provisional Orders	37.82
J297 - Election of executors, curators and tutors	37.82
J295 - Curators and tutors: Masters' notice	37.82
J193 - Notice to creditors in deceased estates	37.82
J187 - Liquidation and distribution accounts in deceased estates lying for inspection	37.82
J28	37.82
J29	37.82
J29 – CC	37.82
Form 1	37.82
Form 2	37.82
Form 3	37.82
Form 4	37.82
Form 5	37.82
Form 6	75.66
Form 7	37.82
Form 8	37.82
Form 9	75.66

Sales in execution, Orders of the Court, General Legal, Public Auctions, Company Notice, Business Notices, Liquidators Notice) is priced based on the amount of page space the notice takes up at a rate of R151.32 per quarter page.

Pricing for Variable Priced Notices		
Notice Type	Page space	New Price
Sales in execution	1/4	151.32
Orders of the Court	1/4	151.32
General Legal	1/4	151.32
Public Auctions	1/4	151.32
Company Notice	1/4	151.32
Business Notices	1/4	151.32
Liquidators Notice	1/4	151.32

The **Government Printing Works** (**GPW**) has established rules for submitting notices in line with its electronic notice processing system, which requires the use of electronic *Adobe* Forms. Please ensure that you adhere to these guidelines when completing and submitting your notice submission.

CLOSING TIMES FOR ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICES

- The Government Gazette and Government Tender Bulletin are weekly publications that are published on Fridays and the closing time for the acceptance of notices is strictly applied according to the scheduled time for each gazette.
- 2. Please refer to the Submission Notice Deadline schedule in the table below. This schedule is also published online on the Government Printing works website www.gpwonline.co.za

All re-submissions will be subject to the standard cut-off times.

All notices received after the closing time will be rejected.

Government Gazette Type	Publication Frequency	Publication Date	Submission Deadline	Cancellations Deadline
National Gazette	Weekly	Friday	Friday 15h00 for next Friday	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Regulation Gazette	Weekly	Friday	Friday 15h00 for next Friday	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Petrol Price Gazette	Monthly	Tuesday before 1st Wednesday of the month	One day before publication	1 working day prior to publication
Road Carrier Permits	Weekly	Friday	Thursday 15h00 for next Friday	3 working days prior to publication
Unclaimed Monies (Justice, Labour or Lawyers)	January / September 2 per year	Last Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Parliament (Acts, White Paper, Green Paper)	As required	Any day of the week	None	3 working days prior to publication
Manuals	Bi- Monthly	2nd and last Thursday of the month	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
State of Budget (National Treasury)	Monthly	30th or last Friday of the month	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Extraordinary Gazettes	As required	Any day of the week	Before 10h00 on publication date	Before 10h00 on publication date
Legal Gazettes A, B and C	Weekly	Friday	One week before publication	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Tender Bulletin	Weekly	Friday	Friday 15h00 for next Friday	Tuesday, 15h00 - 3 working days prior to publication
Gauteng	Weekly	Wednesday	Two weeks before publication	3 days after submission deadline
Eastern Cape	Weekly	Monday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Northern Cape	Weekly	Monday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
North West	Weekly	Tuesday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
KwaZulu-Natal	Weekly	Thursday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Limpopo	Weekly	Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication
Mpumalanga	Weekly	Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication

Government Gazette Type	Publication Frequency	Publication Date	Submission Deadline	Cancellations Deadline
Gauteng Liquor License Gazette	Monthly	Wednesday before the First Friday of the month	Two weeks before publication	3 working days after submission deadline
Northern Cape Liquor License Gazette	Monthly	First Friday of the month	Two weeks before publication	3 working days after submission deadline
National Liquor License Gazette	Monthly	First Friday of the month	Two weeks before publication	3 working days after submission deadline
Mpumalanga Liquor License Gazette	Bi-Monthly	Second & Fourth Friday	One week before publication	3 working days prior to publication

EXTRAORDINARY GAZETTES

3. Extraordinary Gazettes can have only one publication date. If multiple publications of an Extraordinary Gazette are required, a separate Z95/Z95Prov Adobe Forms for each publication date must be submitted.

Notice Submission Process

- 4. Download the latest *Adobe* form, for the relevant notice to be placed, from the **Government Printing Works** website <u>www.qpwonline.co.za</u>.
- 5. The Adobe form needs to be completed electronically using Adobe Acrobat / Acrobat Reader. Only electronically completed Adobe forms will be accepted. No printed, handwritten and/or scanned Adobe forms will be accepted.
- 6. The completed electronic *Adobe* form has to be submitted via email to submit.egazette@gpw.gov.za. The form needs to be submitted in its original electronic *Adobe* format to enable the system to extract the completed information from the form for placement in the publication.
- Every notice submitted must be accompanied by an official GPW quotation. This must be obtained from the eGazette Contact Centre.
- 8. Each notice submission should be sent as a single email. The email **must** contain **all documentation** relating to a particular notice submission.
 - 8.1. Each of the following documents must be attached to the email as a separate attachment:
 - 8.1.1. An electronically completed Adobe form, specific to the type of notice that is to be placed.
 - 8.1.1.1. For National *Government Gazette* or *Provincial Gazette* notices, the notices must be accompanied by an electronic Z95 or Z95Prov *Adobe* form
 - 8.1.1.2. The notice content (body copy) **MUST** be a separate attachment.
 - 8.1.2. A copy of the official **Government Printing Works** quotation you received for your notice. (Please see Quotation section below for further details)
 - 8.1.3. A valid and legible Proof of Payment / Purchase Order: **Government Printing Works** account customer must include a copy of their Purchase Order. **Non-Government Printing Works** account customer needs to submit the proof of payment for the notice
 - 8.1.4. Where separate notice content is applicable (Z95, Z95 Prov and TForm 3, it should **also** be attached as a separate attachment. (*Please see the Copy Section below, for the specifications*).
 - 8.1.5. Any additional notice information if applicable.

- 9. The electronic *Adobe* form will be taken as the primary source for the notice information to be published. Instructions that are on the email body or covering letter that contradicts the notice form content will not be considered. The information submitted on the electronic *Adobe* form will be published as-is.
- To avoid duplicated publication of the same notice and double billing, Please submit your notice ONLY ONCE.
- 11. Notices brought to **GPW** by "walk-in" customers on electronic media can only be submitted in *Adobe* electronic form format. All "walk-in" customers with notices that are not on electronic *Adobe* forms will be routed to the Contact Centre where they will be assisted to complete the forms in the required format.
- 12. Should a customer submit a bulk submission of hard copy notices delivered by a messenger on behalf of any organisation e.g. newspaper publisher, the messenger will be referred back to the sender as the submission does not adhere to the submission rules.

QUOTATIONS

- 13. Quotations are valid until the next tariff change.
 - 13.1. Take note: GPW's annual tariff increase takes place on 1 April therefore any quotations issued, accepted and submitted for publication up to 31 March will keep the old tariff. For notices to be published from 1 April, a quotation must be obtained from GPW with the new tariffs. Where a tariff increase is implemented during the year, GPW endeavours to provide customers with 30 days' notice of such changes.
- 14. Each quotation has a unique number.
- 15. Form Content notices must be emailed to the *eGazette* Contact Centre for a quotation.
 - 15.1. The *Adobe* form supplied is uploaded by the Contact Centre Agent and the system automatically calculates the cost of your notice based on the layout/format of the content supplied.
 - 15.2. It is critical that these *Adobe* Forms are completed correctly and adhere to the guidelines as stipulated by **GPW**.

16. APPLICABLE ONLY TO GPW ACCOUNT HOLDERS:

- 16.1. GPW Account Customers must provide a valid GPW account number to obtain a quotation.
- 16.2. Accounts for GPW account customers must be active with sufficient credit to transact with GPW to submit notices.
 - 16.2.1. If you are unsure about or need to resolve the status of your account, please contact the GPW Finance Department prior to submitting your notices. (If the account status is not resolved prior to submission of your notice, the notice will be failed during the process).

17. APPLICABLE ONLY TO CASH CUSTOMERS:

- 17.1. Cash customers doing **bulk payments** must use a **single email address** in order to use the **same proof of payment** for submitting multiple notices.
- 18. The responsibility lies with you, the customer, to ensure that the payment made for your notice(s) to be published is sufficient to cover the cost of the notice(s).
- 19. Each quotation will be associated with one proof of payment / purchase order / cash receipt.
 - 19.1. This means that the quotation number can only be used once to make a payment.

COPY (SEPARATE NOTICE CONTENT DOCUMENT)

- 20. Where the copy is part of a separate attachment document for Z95, Z95Prov and TForm03
 - 20.1. Copy of notices must be supplied in a separate document and may not constitute part of any covering letter, purchase order, proof of payment or other attached documents.

The content document should contain only one notice. (You may include the different translations of the same notice in the same document).

20.2. The notice should be set on an A4 page, with margins and fonts set as follows:

Page size = A4 Portrait with page margins: Top = 40mm, LH/RH = 16mm, Bottom = 40mm; Use font size: Arial or Helvetica 10pt with 11pt line spacing;

Page size = A4 Landscape with page margins: Top = 16mm, LH/RH = 40mm, Bottom = 16mm; Use font size: Arial or Helvetica 10pt with 11pt line spacing;

CANCELLATIONS

- 21. Cancellation of notice submissions are accepted by GPW according to the deadlines stated in the table above in point 2. Non-compliance to these deadlines will result in your request being failed. Please pay special attention to the different deadlines for each gazette. Please note that any notices cancelled after the cancellation deadline will be published and charged at full cost.
- 22. Requests for cancellation must be sent by the original sender of the notice and must accompanied by the relevant notice reference number (N-) in the email body.

AMENDMENTS TO NOTICES

23. With effect from 01 October 2015, **GPW** will not longer accept amendments to notices. The cancellation process will need to be followed according to the deadline and a new notice submitted thereafter for the next available publication date.

REJECTIONS

- 24. All notices not meeting the submission rules will be rejected to the customer to be corrected and resubmitted. Assistance will be available through the Contact Centre should help be required when completing the forms. (012-748 6200 or email info.egazette@gpw.gov.za). Reasons for rejections include the following:
 - 24.1. Incorrectly completed forms and notices submitted in the wrong format, will be rejected.
 - 24.2. Any notice submissions not on the correct Adobe electronic form, will be rejected.
 - 24.3. Any notice submissions not accompanied by the proof of payment / purchase order will be rejected and the notice will not be processed.
 - 24.4. Any submissions or re-submissions that miss the submission cut-off times will be rejected to the customer. The Notice needs to be re-submitted with a new publication date.

APPROVAL OF NOTICES

- 25. Any notices other than legal notices are subject to the approval of the Government Printer, who may refuse acceptance or further publication of any notice.
- 26. No amendments will be accepted in respect to separate notice content that was sent with a Z95 or Z95Prov notice submissions. The copy of notice in layout format (previously known as proof-out) is only provided where requested, for Advertiser to see the notice in final Gazette layout. Should they find that the information submitted was incorrect, they should request for a notice cancellation and resubmit the corrected notice, subject to standard submission deadlines. The cancellation is also subject to the stages in the publishing process, i.e. If cancellation is received when production (printing process) has commenced, then the notice cannot be cancelled.

GOVERNMENT PRINTER INDEMNIFIED AGAINST LIABILITY

- 27. The Government Printer will assume no liability in respect of—
 - 27.1. any delay in the publication of a notice or publication of such notice on any date other than that stipulated by the advertiser;
 - 27.2. erroneous classification of a notice, or the placement of such notice in any section or under any heading other than the section or heading stipulated by the advertiser;
 - 27.3. any editing, revision, omission, typographical errors or errors resulting from faint or indistinct copy.

LIABILITY OF ADVERTISER

28. Advertisers will be held liable for any compensation and costs arising from any action which may be instituted against the Government Printer in consequence of the publication of any notice.

CUSTOMER INQUIRIES

Many of our customers request immediate feedback/confirmation of notice placement in the gazette from our Contact Centre once they have submitted their notice – While **GPW** deems it one of their highest priorities and responsibilities to provide customers with this requested feedback and the best service at all times, we are only able to do so once we have started processing your notice submission.

GPW has a 2-working day turnaround time for processing notices received according to the business rules and deadline submissions.

Please keep this in mind when making inquiries about your notice submission at the Contact Centre.

- 29. Requests for information, quotations and inquiries must be sent to the Contact Centre ONLY.
- 30. Requests for Quotations (RFQs) should be received by the Contact Centre at least **2 working days** before the submission deadline for that specific publication.

PAYMENT OF COST

- 31. The Request for Quotation for placement of the notice should be sent to the Gazette Contact Centre as indicated above, prior to submission of notice for advertising.
- 32. Payment should then be made, or Purchase Order prepared based on the received quotation, prior to the submission of the notice for advertising as these documents i.e. proof of payment or Purchase order will be required as part of the notice submission, as indicated earlier.
- 33. Every proof of payment must have a valid **GPW** quotation number as a reference on the proof of payment document.
- 34. Where there is any doubt about the cost of publication of a notice, and in the case of copy, an enquiry, accompanied by the relevant copy, should be addressed to the Gazette Contact Centre, **Government Printing Works**, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001 email: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za before publication.
- 35. Overpayment resulting from miscalculation on the part of the advertiser of the cost of publication of a notice will not be refunded, unless the advertiser furnishes adequate reasons why such miscalculation occurred. In the event of underpayments, the difference will be recovered from the advertiser, and future notice(s) will not be published until such time as the full cost of such publication has been duly paid in cash or electronic funds transfer into the **Government Printing Works** banking account.
- 36. In the event of a notice being cancelled, a refund will be made only if no cost regarding the placing of the notice has been incurred by the **Government Printing Works**.
- 37. The **Government Printing Works** reserves the right to levy an additional charge in cases where notices, the cost of which has been calculated in accordance with the List of Fixed Tariff Rates, are subsequently found to be excessively lengthy or to contain overmuch or complicated tabulation.

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

- 38. Copies of any of the *Government Gazette* or *Provincial Gazette* can be downloaded from the **Government Printing Works** website www.gpwonline.co.za free of charge, should a proof of publication be required.
- 39. Printed copies may be ordered from the Publications department at the ruling price. The **Government Printing Works** will assume no liability for any failure to post or for any delay in despatching of such *Government Gazette*(s)

GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS CONTACT INFORMATION

Physical Address:Postal Address:GPW Banking Details:Government Printing WorksPrivate Bag X85Bank: ABSA Bosman Street149 Bosman StreetPretoriaAccount No.: 405 7114 016Pretoria0001Branch Code: 632-005

For Gazette and Notice submissions: Gazette Submissions: E-mail: submit.egazette@gpw.gov.za
For queries and quotations, contact: Gazette Contact Centre: E-mail: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za

Tel: 012-748 6200

Contact person for subscribers: Mrs M. Toka: E-mail: subscriptions@gpw.gov.za

Tel: 012-748-6066 / 6060 / 6058

Fax: 012-323-9574

COHC

ORDERS OF THE COURT • BEVELE VAN DIE HOF

NATIONAL / NASIONAAL

Case No: 22/16054

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (Johannesburg)

Johannesburg, 2022-06-15, Judge Malindi

In the matter between: Derek Crawford (Applicant), and Insumbi Technical Business CC (1st Respondent)
(Pty) Ltd & Monica Barbara Mossop (2nd Respondent)

In re: Court Order

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

VIA Videoconferencing -

Order granted electronically in accordance with the directives regarding special arrangements during the National State of Disaster.

Case no: 22/16054

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUDGE MALINDI ON 15 JUNE 2022

In the matter between:

DEREK CRAWFORD Applicant

ID NO 621024 5068 084

and

INSUMBI TECHNICAL BUSINESS CC REG NO 2011/096251/23 1st Respondent

MONICA BARBARA MOSSOP ID NO 541024 0080 081

2nd Respondent

This Order is made an Order of Court by the Judge whose name is reflected herein, duly stamped by the Registrar of the Court and is uploaded to the electronic file of this matter on Case Lines by the Judge or his/her Secretary. The date of this Order is deemed to

be 15 June 2022.

COURT ORDER

Having read the papers in the matter, and considered submissions by counsel, the following order is made:

IT IS ORDERED THAT:-

- 1. The First Respondent be placed under Provisional winding-up in the hands of the Master of the High Court Johannesburg.
- 2. A Rule Nisi is issued with a return date of 4 August 2022 on which date the Respondents must show cause, if any, why a final order should not be granted.
- 3. A copy of this order be served on all employees (and trade unions, if any), the Master of the High Court Johannesburg and CIPC.
 - 4. A copy of this order be served on the 1st Respondent's registered address.
 - 5. A copy of this order be served on the 2nd Respondent;
- 6. This order be advertised once in the Government Gazette and a local newspaper circulating in the area where the First Respondent conducts business, (The Citizen).
 - 7. Service on all known Creditors of the First Respondent by registered post.
 - 8. That the costs of this application be costs in the liquidation.

-----00000-----

Case No: 22/16054

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Johannesburg)

Johannesburg, 2022-06-15, Judge Malindi

In the matter between: Derek Crawford (Applicant), and Insumbi Technical Business CC (1st Respondent) (Pty) Ltd & Monica Barbara Mossop (2nd Respondent)

In re: Court Order

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

VIA Videoconferencing -

Order granted electronically in accordance with the directives regarding special arrangements during the National State of Disaster.

Case no:

22/16054

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUDGE MALINDI ON 15 JUNE 2022

In the matter between:

DEREK CRAWFORD Applicant

ID NO 621024 5068 084

and

INSUMBI TECHNICAL BUSINESS CC

1st Respondent

REG NO 2011/096251/23

MONICA BARBARA MOSSOP ID NO 541024 0080 081 2nd Respondent

This Order is made an Order of Court by the Judge whose name is reflected herein, duly stamped by the Registrar of the Court and is uploaded to the electronic file of this matter on Case Lines by the Judge or his/her Secretary. The date of this Order is deemed to

be 15 June 2022.

COURT ORDER

Having read the papers in the matter, and considered submissions by counsel, the following order is made:

IT IS ORDERED THAT:-

- 1. The First Respondent be placed under Provisional winding-up in the hands of the Master of the High Court Johannesburg.
- 2. A Rule Nisi is issued with a return date of 4 August 2022 on which date the Respondents must show cause, if any, why a final order should not be granted.
- 3. A copy of this order be served on all employees (and trade unions, if any), the Master of the High Court Johannesburg and CIPC.
 - 4. A copy of this order be served on the 1st Respondent's registered address.
 - 5. A copy of this order be served on the 2nd Respondent;
- 6. This order be advertised once in the Government Gazette and a local newspaper circulating in the area where the First Respondent conducts business, (The Citizen).
 - 7. Service on all known Creditors of the First Respondent by registered post.
 - 8. That the costs of this application be costs in the liquidation.

-----00000------

Case No: 32377/2021

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA)

PRETORIA, 2022-06-08, HONOURABLE MADAM JUSTICE DU PLESSIS, AJ

In the application of: MARI HAYWOOD N.O, FIRST APPLICANT, and HANNELIE BARNARD N.O, SECOND APPLICANT

Having read the papers filed of record, having heard counsel and having considered the matter, IT IS ORDERED THAT:

- 1. The rule nisi granted by the Honourable Mister Acting Justice Holland-Muter on 01 October 2021, for the provisional sequestration of the First and Second Respondents, is hereby revived.
 - 2. The rule nisi is extended to 26 July 2022.
 - 3. The costs in this application shall be costs in the sequestration of the First and Second Respondents' estate.

BY ORDER OF COURT

REGISTRAR

ATTORNEYS: DE BEER JANSE VAN VUUREN INC
------00000------

Case No: 2022/17385

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Johannesburg)

Johannesburg, 2022-06-07, Judge Crutchfield

In the matter between: Derek Crawford (Applicant), and Insumbi Driftertech (1st Respondent) (Pty)Ltd & Monica Barbara Mossop (2nd Respondent)

In re: Court Order

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

VIA Videoconferencing -

Order granted electronically in accordance with the directives regarding special arrangements during the National State of Disaster.

Case no: 22/17385

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUDGE CRUTCHFIELD ON 7 JUNE 2022

In the matter between:

DEREK CRAWFORD Applicant

ID NO 621024 5068 084

and

INSUMBI DRIFTERTECH (PTY)LTD

1st Respondent

REG NO 2019/483681/07

MONICA BARBARA MOSSOP ID NO 541024 0080 081 2nd Respondent

This Order is made an Order of Court by the Judge whose name is reflected herein, duly stamped by the Registrar of the Court and is uploaded to the electronic file of this matter on Case Lines by the Judge or his/her Secretary. The date of this Order is deemed to

be 7 June 2022.

COURT ORDER

Having read the papers in the matter, and considered submissions by counsel, the following order is made:

IT IS ORDERED THAT :-

- 1. That the First Respondent be placed under Provisional winding-up in the hands of the Master of the High Court Johannesburg.
- 2. All persons that has a legitimate interest are called upon to put forward their reasons why this court should not order the final winding up of the Respondent on 4 August 2022 at 10h00 or soon thereafter as the matter may be heard:
 - 3. A copy of this order be served on the First Respondent at its registered address;
 - 4. A copy of this order be served on the 2ndRespondent;
- 5. A copy of this order be published forthwith once in the Government Gazette and a local newspaper circulating in the area where the First Respondent conducts business;
- 6. A copy of this order be forwarded forthwith to each known Creditor of the First Respondent by registered post;
 - 7. A copy of this order be served on:
 - a. all employees of the First Respondent and every trade union;
 - b. South African Revenue Service;
 - c. the Master of the High Court Johannesburg;
 - d. CIPC.
 - 8. That the costs of this application be costs in the liquidation.

-----00000-----

Case No: 2022/17385

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA

(Johannesburg)

Johannesburg, 2022-06-07, Judge Crutchfield

In the matter between: Derek Crawford (Applicant), and Insumbi Driftertech (1st Respondent) (Pty)Ltd & Monica Barbara Mossop (2nd Respondent)

In re: Court Order

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

VIA Videoconferencing -

Order granted electronically in accordance with the directives regarding special arrangements during the National State of Disaster.

Case no: 22/17385

BEFORE THE HONOURABLE JUDGE CRUTCHFIELD ON 7 JUNE 2022

ON 7 DOINE 2022

In the matter between:

DEREK CRAWFORD Applicant

ID NO 621024 5068 084

and

INSUMBI DRIFTERTECH (PTY)LTD

1st Respondent

REG NO 2019/483681/07

MONICA BARBARA MOSSOP

2nd Respondent

ID NO 541024 0080 081

This Order is made an Order of Court by the Judge whose name is reflected herein, duly stamped by the Registrar of the Court and is uploaded to the electronic file of this matter on Case Lines by the Judge or his/her Secretary. The date of this Order is deemed to



Having read the papers in the matter, and considered submissions by counsel, the following order is made:

IT IS ORDERED THAT:-

- 1. That the First Respondent be placed under Provisional winding-up in the hands of the Master of the High Court Johannesburg.
- 2. All persons that has a legitimate interest are called upon to put forward their reasons why this court should not order the final winding up of the Respondent on 4 August 2022 at 10h00 or soon thereafter as the matter may be heard:
 - 3. A copy of this order be served on the First Respondent at its registered address;
 - 4. A copy of this order be served on the 2ndRespondent;
- 5. A copy of this order be published forthwith once in the Government Gazette and a local newspaper circulating in the area where the First Respondent conducts business;
- 6. A copy of this order be forwarded forthwith to each known Creditor of the First Respondent by registered post;
 - 7. A copy of this order be served on :
 - a. all employees of the First Respondent and every trade union;
 - b. South African Revenue Service;
 - c. the Master of the High Court Johannesburg;
 - d. CIPC.
 - 8. That the costs of this application be costs in the liquidation.

-----00000-----

Case No: D2598/2022

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (KWAZULU-NATAL LOCAL DIVISION, DURBAN)
DURBAN, 2022-06-09, Honourable Mr Justice Z P Nkosi

In the matter between: SUBSURFACE DETECTION (PTY) LIMITED – Applicant, FTTX FIBRE (PTY) LIMITED – Respondent, and FTTX FIBRE (PTY) LIMITED, Registration Number: 2018/482237/07

UPON the Motion of counsel for the Applicant and upon reading the NOTICE OF MOTION and the other documents filed of record:

IT IS ORDERED

1. A Rule Nisi be issued calling upon FTTX FIBRE (PTY) LTD Registration Number: 2018/482237/07, ("the Respondent") and all other persons to show cause, if any, before this Honourable Court on the 11th of August 2022 at 09h30 or so soon thereafter as the matter may be heard why the Respondent should not be wound up.

- 2. Pending finalisation of the Applicant this Order is to operate as a provisional order winding up the Respondent.
 - 3. A copy of this Order together with the application be served forthwith upon:
 - 3.1. the Respondent and its employees, if any, at its registered address;
 - 3.2. the South African Revenue Services; and
 - 3.3. the Master of the High Court
- 4. A copy of the Order to be published on or before the 29th of July 2022 once in the Government Gazette and once in the daily newspaper published in Durban and circulating in KwaZulu-Natal.
 - 5. The costs of this Application be costs in the liquidation of the Respondent

BY ORDER OF THE COURT

L N SOKHELA REGISTRAR

MOONEY FORD ATTORNEYS /mn

-----00000-----

Case No: 5443/2022 Docex 18, Wynberg

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN)

CAPE TOWN, 2022-06-09, The Honourable Judge Ndita

In the matter between: IRENE ALFREDE COETZER, Applicant, and TRUSTEES FOR THE TIME BEING OF CASSEL MANSIONS BODY CORPORATE, 1st Respondent, REGISTRAR OF DEEDS, 2nd Respondent, and THE MINISTER OF FINANCE 3rd Respondent

PROVISIONAL ORDER

Having heard counsel for the Applicants and having read the documents filed of record, it is ordered that:

- 1. A rule nisi is issued calling on the Respondents to show cause on 25 July 2022 why the following order should not be made final:
- 1.1. Declaring that the Applicant is the owner of unit 8 in the Cassel Mansions Sectional Plan No SS 10/1985 with Title Deed ST10-8/1985 ("Unit 8");
 - 1.2. Authorising and directing the Second Respondent to transfer Unit 8 to the Applicant;
- 1.3. Authorising and directing the Second Respondent to register the consolidation of Unit 8 and Unit 7 in the Cassel Mansions Sectional Plan No SS 10/1985;
- 1.4. Authorising and directing that the Sheriff of the Court be authorized to sign all and any such documentation as is required to give effect to the prayers set out above; and
- 1.5. Directing that the costs of this application be paid jointly and severally by any party who opposes this application, the one paying the other to be absolved.
 - Directing that service of this Order shall be served:
 - 2.1. By the sheriff on the First to Third Respondents; and
 - 2.2. By publication in the Cape Times and the Government Gazette.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT	
COURT REGISTRAR	
	00000

Case No: 5443/2022 Docex 18, Wynberg

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (WESTERN CAPE DIVISION, CAPE TOWN)

CAPE TOWN, 2022-06-09, The Honourable Judge Ndita

In the matter between: IRENE ALFREDE COETZER, Applicant, and TRUSTEES FOR THE TIME BEING OF CASSEL MANSIONS BODY CORPORATE, 1st Respondent, REGISTRAR OF DEEDS, 2nd Respondent, and THE MINISTER OF FINANCE 3rd Respondent

PROVISIONAL ORDER

Having heard counsel for the Applicants and having read the documents filed of record, it is ordered that:

- 1. A rule nisi is issued calling on the Respondents to show cause on 25 July 2022 why the following order should not be made final:
- 1.1. Declaring that the Applicant is the owner of unit 8 in the Cassel Mansions Sectional Plan No SS 10/1985 with Title Deed ST10-8/1985 ("Unit 8");
 - 1.2. Authorising and directing the Second Respondent to transfer Unit 8 to the Applicant;
- 1.3. Authorising and directing the Second Respondent to register the consolidation of Unit 8 and Unit 7 in the Cassel Mansions Sectional Plan No SS 10/1985;
- 1.4. Authorising and directing that the Sheriff of the Court be authorized to sign all and any such documentation as is required to give effect to the prayers set out above; and
- 1.5. Directing that the costs of this application be paid jointly and severally by any party who opposes this application, the one paying the other to be absolved.
 - 2. Directing that service of this Order shall be served:
 - 2.1. By the sheriff on the First to Third Respondents; and

BY ORDER OF THE COURT

2.2. By publication in the Cape Times and the Government Gazette.

Case No: 32377/21

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA)
PRETORIA, 2021-10-01, HONOURABLE HOLLAND-MUTER, AJ

In the application of: MARI HAYWOOD N.O, 1ST APPLICANT, and HANNELIE BARNARD N.O, 2ND APPLICANT (in their capacities as joint liquidators of Traq Petroleum (Pty) Ltd), and HEINRICH DU PLESSIS, 1ST RESPONDENT, and ADELE DU PLESSIS, 2ND RESPONDENT

HAVING read the documents filed of record and having considered the matter, the following order is hereby granted:

1. The estate of the respondents is placed under provisional sequestration;

- 2. The Respondents and any other interested parties are called upon to advance reasons, if any, why the Court should not order final sequestration of the said estate on 8 December 2021 at 10h00 or soon thereafter as the matter may be heard;
 - 3. A copy of this order is to be furnished to the respondent;
 - 4. A copy of this order is to be published forthwith once in the Government Gazette;
 - 5. A copy of this order is to be published forthwith once in the Pretoria News newspaper;
 - 6. Costs to be costs in the sequestration of the respondent's estate.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT
REGISTRAR
ATTORNEYS: DE BEER JANSE VAN VUUREN INC
00000

GENERAL • ALGEMEEN

NATIONAL / NASIONAAL

Case/Application No: 1593/2022

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (MPUMALANGA DIVISION, MBOMBELA)

In the Application of: HELENA PRINSLOO - FIRST APPLICANT, and KAREN LIANA LOOTS - SECOND APPLICANT, and REGISTRAR OF DEEDS, MPUMALANGA, Respondant

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF MARITAL STATUS

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that it is the intention of HELENA PRINSLOO with identity number 5809010085081 and KAREN LIANA LOOTS with identity number 5912080133086 currently married in community of property to make application to the Honourable Court for their marital regime to be changed.

THE abovementioned parties are currently married in community of property and shall request the Honourable Court on a date not being less than 20 (twenty) days from publication date, for an order that the antenuptial contract be registered whereby they will hence forth be married out of community of property with the exclusion of the accrual system.

THE abovementioned parties list yourself as a creditor in their joint estate and you are afforded the opportunity to request any further information, alternatively the application documents pertaining to this application at the offices of CRONJE, DE WAAL - SKHOSANA ATTORNEYS, alternatively via electronic request to schalk@cdwlaw.co.za, on or before 25 JULY 2022.

Should no objection to the proposed amendment be received before the stipulated time, the Honourable Court will be approached accordingly for the necessary amendment.

CRONJE, DE WAAL - SKHOSANA INC., 99 JACARANDA AVENUE, MABUZA HOUSE, NELSPRUIT, Email: schalk@cdwlaw.co.za, Tel. 013 755 1280, Fax. 013 741 2375.

-----00000-----

Case/Application No: 1593/2022

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (MPUMALANGA DIVISION, MBOMBELA)

In the Application of: HELENA PRINSLOO - FIRST APPLICANT, and KAREN LIANA LOOTS - SECOND APPLICANT, Applicant, and REGISTRAR OF DEEDS, MPUMALANGA: Respondent

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF MARITAL STATUS

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that it is the intention of HELENA PRINSLOO with identity number 5809010085081 and KAREN LIANA LOOTS with identity number 5912080133086 currently married in community of property to make application to the Honourable Court for their marital regime to be changed.

THE abovementioned parties are currently married in community of property and shall request the Honourable Court on a date not being less than 20 (twenty) days from publication date, for an order that the antenuptial contract be registered whereby they will hence forth be married out of community of property with the exclusion of the accrual system.

THE abovementioned parties list yourself as a creditor in their joint estate and you are afforded the opportunity to request any further information, alternatively the application documents pertaining to this application at the offices of CRONJE, DE WAAL - SKHOSANA ATTORNEYS, alternatively via electronic request to schalk@cdwlaw.co.za, on or before 25 JULY 2022.

Should no objection to the proposed amendment be received before the stipulated time, the Honourable Court will be approached accordingly for the necessary amendment.

CRONJE, DE WAAL - SKHOSANA INC., 99 JACARANDA AVENUE, MABUZA HOUSE, NELSPRUIT, Email: schalk@cdwlaw.co.za, Tel. 013 755 1280, Fax. 013 741 2375.

-----00000-----

LOST NOTARIAL DEED OF CESSION OF EXCLUSIVE USE AREA

FORM OF PUBLICATION IN RESPECT OF LOST OR DESTROYED TITLE DEED IN TERMS OF SECTION 38 OF THE DEEDS REGISTRIES ACT 47 OF 1937

Notice is hereby given that under the provisions of Section 38 of the Deeds of Registries Act 47 of 1937, I, the Registrar of Deeds at Johannesburg, intent to issue a Notarial Deed of Cession of Exclusive Use Area in lieu of Notarial Deed Number SK470/2011S, dated 11 March 2011, passed by:

PHILIPPUS JACOBUS SPIES

IDENTITY NUMBER 750226 5020 08 9

MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY

ADRI SPIES

IDENTITY NUMBER 750529 0103 08 5

MARRIED OUT OF COMMUNITY OF PROPERTY

in favour of:

ANTONIO NARCISO DE PONTE CALDEIRA

IDENTITY NUMBER 830215 5107 08 1

UNMARRIED

In respect of certain:

1. An Exclusive Use Area described as GARDEN NO G7 measuring 109 (ONE HUNDRED AND NINE) square meters being an such part of the common property, comprising the land and the scheme known as LA PROVENCE in respect of the land and building or buildings situate at NEW REDRUTH TOWNSHIP, LOCAL AUTHORITY, EKURHULENI METROPOLITAN MUNICIPALITY as shown and more fully described on Section Plan SS 381/1996 held under Notarial Deed of Cession No SK 470/2011S

which has been lost or destroyed.

All persons having objection to the issue of the Notarial Deed of Cession of Exclusive Use Area, hereby required to lodge the same in writing within the Registrar of Deeds at Johannesburg, within six weeks after the date of first publication hereof in the Gazette.

Dated at Johannesburg on 30th OCTOBER 2019.

STUPEL & BERMAN, 4 WAY CENTRE, cnr BLACKWOOD & GEN. HERTZOG STREET, THREE RIVERS, VEREENIGING, Email: dorothea@stupelberman.co.za, Tel. 0164234590.

-----00000-----

Case/Application No: 57228/2021

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, PRETORIA)

In the matter between: GLV HOLDINGS (PTY) LTD Applicant (REGISTRATION NUMBER: 2015/351219/07), and CATHERINA ELIZABETH JORDAAN Respondent (IDENTITY NUMBER: 750825 0026 080)

Inr e: Sequestration

Sequestration

HAVING HEARD counsel for the applicant(s) and having read the notice of motion and other documents filed of record

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

1. The estate of CATHERINA ELIZABETH JORDAAN be and is hereby placed under provisional sequestration in the hands of the Master of the High Court and that a

rule nisi do issue calling upon the respondent to appear and show cause, if any, to this court on 13 JULY 2022 at 10:00 why a final order of sequestration should not

be made against her estate.

- 2. A copy of this order must forthwith be served on the respondent personally.
- 3. This order be published once in the Government Gazette.
- 4. A copy of this order be served on the Master of the High Court, and on the South African Revenue Services.
- 5. The costs of this application be costs on the sequestration proceedings.

Legal representative of the Applicant: Adv. W. Venter

wentzel.law@hotmail.com

Cell: 083 445 8380

Attorney: Alers Van Aardt Bester Inc

Address: 1004 Saxby Avenue, Eldoraigne, Centurion

Trisha Damas, 1004 Saxby Avenue, Eldoraigne , Centurion, Email: info@avab.co.za, Tel. 0120040675,

Fax. 0866172743.

-----00000-----

Case/Application No: 2022/5380

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between: JOHANN PIERRE HOLTZHAUSEN, and MICHELLE BRIGINE HOLTZHAUSEN, Applicants, and THE REGISTRAR OF DEEDS: PRETORIA: Respondent

Application for Change of Matrimonial Property Regime

Case no: 2022/5380

IN THE HIGH COURT OF SOUTH AFRICA (GAUTENG DIVISION, JOHANNESBURG)

In the matter between JOHANN PIERRE HOLTZHAUSEN, First Applicant, and MICHELLE BRIGINE HOLTZHAUSEN, Second Applicant, and THE REGISTRAR OF DEEDS, PRETORIA, Respondent

Take notice that on the 19th day of July 2022 at 10:00, or soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, the above mentioned Applicants will apply to the Gauteng Local Division of the High Court for an order in the following terms:

- 1. The Applicants are given leave to change the matrimonial property system which applies to their marriage, by the execution and registration of a notarial contract, a draft whereof is attached to the First Applicant's supporting affidavit and which contract, after registration thereof, will regulate their property system.
 - $2. \ \mbox{The Registrar}$ of Deeds is authorised to register the notarial contract.
 - 3. This Order:
- 3.1 Will lapse if the notarial contract is not registered by the Registrar of Deeds within three months of the date of the granting of this Order; and
 - 3.2 Will not prejudice the rights of any creditor of the Applicants as at date of registration of the contract.
 - SKV Attorneys Incorporated, Applicants' Attorneys, 368 Oak Avenue, Randburg, Tel: (011) 781 2392.

SKV Attorneys Incorporated, 368 Oak Avenue, Randburg, Email: cfischer@skvattorneys.co.za, Tel. 011-781-2392.

-----00000-----

ADMINISTRATION OF ESTATES ACTS NOTICES / BOEDELKENNISGEWINGS

Form/Vorm J193

NOTICE TO CREDITORS IN DECEASED ESTATES

All persons having claims against the under-mentioned estate must lodge it with the Executor concerned within 30 days (or as indicated) from date of publication hereof.

The information is given in the following order: (1) Estate number, (2) surname and christian names, date of birth, identity number, last address; (3) date of death; (4) surviving spouse's names, surname, date of birth and identity number; (5) name and address of executor and authorised agent; (6) period allowed for lodgement of claims if other than 30 days.

KENNISGEWINGS AAN KREDITEURE IN BESTORWE BOEDELS

Alle persone wat vorderinge teen die onderstaande boedels het, moet dit by die betrokke eksekuteur in dien binne 30 dae (of soos aangedui), van die datum van publikasie hiervan.

Die inligting word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Boedelnommer, (2) familienaam en voorname, geboortedatum, identiteitsnommer, laaste adres; (3) datum oorlede; (4) nagelate eggenoot(note) se name, familienaam, geboortedatum en persoonsnommer; (5) naam en adres van eksekuteur of gemagtigde agent; (6) tydperk toegelaat vir lewering van vorderings indien anders as 30 dae.

NATIONAL / NASIONAAL

018288/2022—(2) **Chauke, Nonhlanhla Patricia,** 1977-11-26, 7711260517086, No 577 Sharon Park, Gauteng (3) 2021-07-27; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) Lucky Matlhatse Chauke, 1975/04/13, 7504135501082; (6) MATELA SIBANYONI & ASSOCIATES INC., 233 COLUMBINE AVENUE, MONDEOR, 2091.

018288/2022—(2) **Chauke, Nonhlanhla Patricia,** 1977-11-26, 7711260517086, No 577 Sharon Park, Gauteng (3) 2021-07-27; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) Lucky Matlhatse Chauke, 1975/04/13, 7504135501082; (6) MATELA SIBANYONI & ASSOCIATES INC., 233 COLUMBINE AVENUE, MONDEOR, 2091.

017011/2022—(2) **Monaisa, Petrus,** 1948-05-23, 4805235627088, No 686 Phase 3, Diepkloof Extension (3) 2022-04-25; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) Caroline Monaisa, 1950/01/06, 5001060677088; (6) MATELA SIBANYONI & ASSOCIATES INC., 233 COLUMBINE AVENUE, MONDEOR, 2091

010791/2020—(2) **SWART, CORNELIUS,** 1948-05-15, 4805155038084, 727 Stuart Street, Deerness, Pretoria, Gauteng (3) 2020-04-22; (4) Pretoria, Gauteng (5) —; (6) Ruann Kruger, Kruger & Co Inc. Attorneys, The Corner Office, Ground Floor, 410 Lynnwood Road, Menlo Park, Pretoria, Gauteng.

008379/2020—(2) **BORMANN**, **HILDE ANNEMARIE BORMANN**, 1918-06-24, 1806240002088, 107 LEADWOOD SINGEL MORELETAPARK 0181 (3) 2020-01-16; (4) THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA (5)—; (6) KISHOR NATHOO RAMA, NEXIA AB & T 119 WITCH HAZEL AVENUE HIGHVELD TECHNOPARK.

4092/2022—(2) **DAMOES, MOEGAMAT YUSOF**, 1949-06-04, 4906045096082, 160 SEVENTH AVENUE KENSINGTON, CAPE (3) 2021-03-25; (4) CAPE TOWN (5) ZULEIGA DAMOES, 1948/08/18, 4808180105084; (6) NADIA MOUTON AND ASSOCIATES, OFFICE 3 4TH FLOOR MERCANTILE BUILDINGS 63 HOUT STREET CAPE TOWN 8001.

12937/2021—(2) **DE BEER, ANDRE CHRISTOPHER,** 1992-10-13, 9210135077085, 100 Chancery Lane, Sicily Street, Uitzicht, 7550 (3) 2021-07-24; (4) PRETORIA (5) —; (6) SMIT KRUGER INCORPORATED, 32 WELLINGTON ROAD, DURBANVILLE, 7550.

2171/2020—(2) **VAN DER LINDE, JAN JOHANNES,** 1970-12-27, 7012275236089, 5 MCADAM STREET, NEWTON PARK, PORT ELIZABETH, EASTERN CAPE, 6001 (3) 2019-11-27; (4) PORT ELIZABETH (5) —; (6) JvR Konsult, Suite 3, Mabuza House, 99 Jacaranda Street, Nelspruit, Mpumalanga.

3646/2022—(2) **JACOBS, REGINA CATHARINA FREDERICKA,** 1933-01-31, 3301310015085, 21 NORMAN NADER STREET, BARBERTON, MPUMALANGA 1300 (3) 2022-03-05; (4) NELSPRUIT (5) —; (6) JvR Konsult, Suite 3, Mabuza House, 99 Jacaranda Street, Nelspruit, Mpumalanga.

018126/2022—(2) **GERBER, MARIA MAGDALENA**, 1924-08-02, 2408020006089, 367 EMILY, PRETORIA-NOORD, 0182 (3) 2022-04-23; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5)—; (6) MARGIT CRONJE, Ehlers Fakude Inc. Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria.

020583/2019—(2) **Jannicke, Elizabeth Margaret**, 1940-12-10, 4012100128082, 12 Yardley Close, Elsies River (3) 2016-07-01; (4) Cape Town (5) —; (6) Pincus Matz Attorneys, Pincus Matz House, Wynberg Mews, Brodie Road, Wynberg, 7800; (7) 30.

017597/2022—(2) **JOUBERT, MIGNON**, 1931-01-16, 3101160025089, 8 THE COURTS, VREDE AVENUE, EPSOM DOWNS, SANDTON, GAUTENG (3) 2022-01-20; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) —; (6) THOMAS BRIAN PHILLIPS, 8 HUMEWOOD LINKS, 34 PANNERS LANE, RIVER CLUB, SANDTON, GAUTENG; (7) 30 DAYS.

018275/2022—(2) **MALAKA, SIBONGILE SARAH,** 1966-07-02, 6607020248080, 43 SKIMMER STREET, THE REEDS, CENTURION, 0016 (3) 2022-01-12; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) SIMON MAISHANE MALAKA, 1964/05/29, 6405295377084; (6) MARGIT CRONJE. Ehlers Fakude Inc. Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria.

002587/2020—(2) **MAYABA, MINI ABSALOM,** 1938-07-04, 3807045314080, UNIT 01326, ZONE GG ,SOSHANGUVE 0152, PRETORIA (3) 2000-01-26; (4) PRETORIA (5) THOKO AGNES MAYABA, 1950/09/29, 5009290502083; (6) JESSICA CHARMAINE JANSEN VAN RENSBURG, 1062 Jan Shoba Street,Brooklyn,Pretoria / Private Bag X18, Brooklyn Square, 0075.

018134/2022—(2) **MEYER, MADELEIN,** 1971-10-12, 7110120147087, MIDDELBUILT PLAAS, DELMAS, 2210 (3) 2021-12-13; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) ANDRE MEYER, 1973/02/08, 7302085044082; (6) MARGIT CRONJE, Ehlers Fakude Inc. Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria.

017179/2022—(2) NAUDÉ, AUBREY MARTIN POMEROY, 1946-12-13, 4612135056081, PLOT T97, ELANDSHOEK, RAYTON, 1001 (3) 2021-05-15; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5)—; (6) MARGIT CRONJE, Ehlers Fakude Inc. Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria.

014127/2022—(2) **TEMPLEMAN, CHERYL-ANN MELANIE**, 1957-04-05, 5704050050089, 10 RILEY ROAD, BEDFORDVIEW, JOHANNESBURG (3) 2022-03-29; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5)—; (6) LITHALETHU SIVUYESONKE ONELISA MTSHABE, 37 OXFORD ROAD, FOREST TOWN, JOHANNESBURG.

005559/2022—(2) **O'RILEY, THOMAS JOSEPH,** 1961-11-26, 6111265024082, 78 MARINA DRIVE, UVONGO, 4270 (3) 2021/10/06; (4) DURBAN (5) —; (6) ADELE STEENKAMP, HEUVELZICHT OFFICE PARK 15, 104 BUFFELDOORN AVENUE, FLAMWOOD, KLERKSDORP.

003046/2022—(2) **VAN ASWEGEN, CORNELIUS LOURENS**, 1940-08-31, 4008315089085, 17 SALT AVENUE. PIETERSFIELD EXTENSION, SPRINGS (3) 2021-12-16; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) EVA ALETTA VAN ASWEGEN, 1946/02/09, 4602090012088; (6) HENDRIK JOHANNES VAN DER WALT, 56 GAILSTREET, HELDERKRUIN.

005968/2022—(2) **Van Der Merwe, Susanna Johanna,** 1965-03-28, 6503280077089, 19 Salie Street, Homelake, Randfontein, Gauteng (3) 2021-07-01; (4) Pretoria, Gauteng (5) —; (6) Ruann Kruger, Kruger & Co Inc. Attorneys, The Corner Office, Ground Floor, 410 Lynnwood Road, Menlo Park, Pretoria, Gauteng.

012926/2022—(2) **WEINBERG**, **BASIL**, 1934-03-18, 3403185002089, UNIT 4, 112 SANDLER ROAD, GLENHAZEL, JOHANNESBURG (3) 2022-01-23; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) —; (6) PAUL KEITH FRIEDMAN, 230 ATHOL STREET, HIGHLANDS NORTH, JOHANNESBURG.

18626/2022—(2) **Stronkhorst, Johannes Hendrikus**, 1939-02-11, 3902115059085, Ibisstraat 61 Montana Aftreeoord Klippanweg 900 Montana (3) 2022-06-12; (4) JOHANNESBURG (5) Hester Gertruida Stronkhorst, 1941/06/03, 4106030069083; (6) Natasja Durrant, nominee of CMV Trust (Pty) Ltd, 17 Midas avenue, Olympus, Pretoria, 0081.

Form/Vorm J187

LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNTS IN DECEASED ESTATES LYING FOR INSPECTION

In terms of section 35 (5) of the Administration of Estates Act, No. 66 of 1965, notice is hereby given that copies of the liquidation and distribution accounts (first and final, unless otherwise stated) in the estates specified below will be open for the inspection of all persons with an interested therein for a period of 21 days (or shorter

or longer if specially stated) from the date specified or from the date of publication hereof, whichever may be the latter, and at the offices of the Masters of the High Court and Magistrates as stated. Should no objection thereto be lodged with the Masters concerned during the specified period, the executors will proceed to make payments in accordance with the accounts.

The information is given in the following order: (1) Estate number, (2) surname, christian name(s), identity number, last address, (3) description of account other than first and final; (4) if deceased was married in community of property the surviving spouse's names, surname and identity number; (5) period of inspection (if shorter or longer than 21 days), Magistrate's Office; (6) Advertiser details.

LIKWIDASIE- EN DISTRIBUSIEREKENINGS IN BESTORWE BOEDELS WAT TER INSAE LÊ

Ingevolge artikel 35 (5) van die Boedelwet No. 66 van 1965, word hierby kennis gegee dat duplikate van die likwidasie en distribusierekenings (eerste en finale, tensy anders vermeld) in die boedels hieronder vermeld, in die kantore van die Meesters en Landdroste soos vermeld en gedurende 'n tydperk van 21 dae (of korter of langer indien spesiaal vermeld) vanaf gemelde datums of vanaf datum van publikasie hiervan, welke ook al die laaste is, ter insae lê van alle persone wat daarby belang het. Indien binne genoemde tydperk geen besware daarteen by die betrokke Meesters ingedien word nie, gaan die eksekuteurs oor tot die uitbetalings ingevolge gemelde rekenings.

Die inligting word soos volg verstrek: (1) Boedelnommer, (2) familienaam, voornaam(name), identiteitsnommer, laaste adres, (3) beskrywing van rekening as dit anders as eerste en finale is; (4) indien oorledene in gemeenskap van goedere getroud was die nagelate eggenoot(note) se name, familienaam en identiteitsnommer; (5) tydperk van insae (indien korter of langer as 21 dae), Landdroskantoor; (6) Adverteerder besonderhede.

NATIONAL / NASIONAAL

008133/2020—(2) **FLYNN, DOREEN MAY**, 4806080053180, 39 RIVERLANE, SONNEGLANS, RANDBURG, GAUTENG, SOUTH AFRICA. (3) —; (4) —; (5) (—; —); (6) SCHINDLERS ATTORNEYS & CONVEYANCERS, 3rd Floor, 3 Melrose Boulevard, Melrose Arch, 2076. Email: info@schindlers.co.za / <u>sebatana@schindlers.co.za</u>. Tel: 0114489600.

031357/2021—(2) **SMITH, CATHARINA PETRONELLA,** 5711160076086, 13 SHANNON ROAD, BONAERO PARK EXT 1 KEMPTON PARK (3)—; (4) JOHAN MATHYS SMITH, 5409015002080; (5) (KEMPTON PARK; JOHANNESBURG); (6) Secure Legacy, 345 Appelblaar Avenue, Magalieskruin, Pretoria, 0150. Email: estates2@securelegacy.co.za. Tel: 012-543-1806.

013910/2021—(2) **JOUBERT, JACQUES,** 7104135003088, 824 ROSS STREET, DASPOORT, PRETORIA, 0183 (3) First and Final; (4) MARDILENE JOUBERT, 7307190119083; (5) (—; PRETORIA); (6) IJJ DE BEER, 158 TROUW STREET, CAPITAL PARK, PRETORIA, 0084. Email: <u>iijdebeer1@gmail.com</u>. Tel: 0724846552.

5276/2017—(2) MANCOKO, NOMBUSO, 7901041033087, 164 NQUBELANI STREET, MFULENI, CAPE TOWN (3)—; (4) NANKU MANCOKO, 7101019339083; (5) (CAPE TOWN; CAPE TOWN); (6) NIEHAUS McMAHON INC., 43 UNION AVENUE, SELBORNE, EAST LONDON, 5200. Email: avanbuuren@niehausmcmahon.co.za. Tel: 0437213322.

7901/2021—(2) **MOHALE, MODIBE SHADRACK,** 6906055553087, NO. 208 KUDUBE UNIT D, HAMMANSKRAAL (3) First; (4) KHOSI PROMISE MOKWENA, 9005030304083; (5) (TEMBA; PRETORIA); (6) ZEBEDIELA ATTORNEYS, P.O. BOX 911-3406, ROSSLYN, 0200. Email: estateslaw44@gmail.com. Tel: 012-323-1047.

021194/2021—(2) **ZIQUBU, THOKOZILE POPPY**, 4003030563084, 1178 ZONDI 1 SOWETO (3) —; (4) —; (5) (PROTEA GLEN MAGISTRATE COURT; Johannesburg); (6) Ehlers Fakude Inc., Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria. Email: <u>Siphi@ehlersinc.co.za</u>. Tel: 0123617102.

005722/2018 DBN—(2) MUNILAL, KIREN, 9209035071081, 17 MARS DRIVE, GLENHILLS, KWA - DUKUZA (3) —; (4) —; (5) (KWA – DUKUZA; DURBAN); (6) NARRINE PERUMAL & COMPANY, 28 LINDLEY STREET, KWA - DUKUZA , 4450. Email: perumaln@telkomsa.net. Tel: 032-552 3015.

22089/2021—(2) **MANANA, JOHANNES,** 4506055512083, 3177 TULELA AVENUE, WATTVILLE TOWNSHIP, BENONI, GAUTENG, 1501 (3) —; (4) KHOLEKA FELICIA MANANA, 5207120318080; (5) (BENONI MAGISTRATE'S COURT; JOHANNESBURG); (6) LITHALETHU ONELISA SIVUYESONKE MTSHABE, SMIT, JONES & PRATT, 37 OXFORD ROAD, FOREST TOWN, JOHANNESBURG, 2193. Email: mtshabe@sjp.co.za/ntshobodwana. Tel: 0115321500.

27210/2018—(2) **SHONGWE, FILE NONA**, 4005050461081, 123B MEADOWLANDS, ZONE 7, 1852 (3) —; (4) —; (5) (PROTEA; JOHANNESBURG); (6) LITHALETHU ONELISA SIVUYESONKE MTSHABE, SMIT, JONES & PRATT INC, 37 OXFORD ROAD, FOREST TOWN, JOHANNESBURG,2193. Email: mtshabe@sjp.co.za/ntshobodwana@sjp.co.za. Tel: 0115321500.

001519/2022—(2) **EBRAHIM**, **AHMED**, 4902105339082, 6A RIDDER STREET, RUSTENBURG EAST END (3) First and Final; (4) EBRAHIM SALMA, 5503010089082; (5) 21 DAYS (RUSTENBURG; MAHIKENG); (6) R.A SOOMAR ATTORNEYS, 25 MOLEN STREET, RUSTENBURG EAST END. Email: rasoomar@telkomsa.net. Tel: 010-448-5051.

10379/2020—(2) **Alexander, Brian William**, 6104285067082, 2 Marlin Crescent, Strandfontein (3) First and Final; (4) Clarena Alexander, 6212030159086; (5) 21 (Cape Town; Mitchell's Plain); (6) L.Maart Attorneys, P O Box 54506 Strandfontein. Email: info@lmlaw.co.za. Tel: 0674067029.

12970/2021—(2) **Bonga, Thabo,** 7707025778088, 317 Renunculus Street, Sinoville, Pretoria (3)—; (4)—; (5) (Pretoria North; Pretoria); (6) Constant Wilsnach, Pretorius & Wilsnach Attorneys, Postnet Eastwood Village, Postnet Suite 086, P/Bag x201, Hatfield, 0028. Email: wilna@pretwil.co.za. Tel: 012-342 9505.

001302/2021—(2) **Malherbe, Francois Sameul Johannes**, 5410115113082, 27 Shiraz Village, La Petite Provence, R45 Hoofweg, Franschhoek, 7690, Western Cape (3) Amended First and Final; (4) Emmanuel Made, 5307315677082; (5) (Paarl; Cape Town); (6) Sebastian Alexander Hendrikse, c/o KG Druker & Associates Inc., 19th Floor, SA Reserve Bank Building, 60 St George's Mall, Cape Town, 8001. Email: sebastian@kgdruker.co.za. Tel: 0214235060.

001302/2021—(2) **Malherbe, Francois Sameul Johannes**, 5410115113082, 27 Shiraz Village, La Petite Provence, R45 Hoofweg, Franschhoek, 7690, Western Cape (3) Amended First and Final; (4) Emmanuel Made, 5307315677082; (5) (Paarl; Cape Town); (6) Sebastian Alexander Hendrikse, c/o KG Druker & Associates Inc., 19th Floor, SA Reserve Bank Building, 60 St George's Mall, Cape Town, 8001. Email: sebastian@kgdruker.co.za. Tel: 0214235060.

034210/2021—(2) **Herbst, Lawrence**, 5703085050080, 516 Dorbie Avenue Jameson Park Proper Nigel (3) —; (4) —; (5) (Nigel Magistrate Court; Johannesburg); (6) Ehlers Fakude Inc., Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria. Email: <u>Siphi@ehlersinc.co.za</u>. Tel: 0123617102.

13983/2021—(2) **MEIRING, JOHANNA ALLETTA,** 3508110060083, 349 HERMAN STREET, HERCULES, PRETORIA, GAUTENG, 0082 (3) Amended First and Final; (4) —; (5) (PRETORIA; PRETORIA); (6) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (M12619), 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002. Email: yolanda@ross.co.za. Tel: (012)348-1088.

1139/2022—(2) **GREEFF, LORRAINE**, 5311110072085, 14 JUAN PARK, 30 SANDVYGIÈ CRESCENT, DOORNPOORT, PRETORIA (3)—; (4)—; (5) (PRETORIA; PRETORIA); (6) Ross & Jacobsz Attorneys (G4270), 457 Rodericks Road, Lynnwood, Pretoria, 0002. Email: yolanda@ross.co.za. Tel: (012)348-1088.

7456/2019/PMB—(2) **LOWIES, JOACHIM JACOBUS PETRUS,** 5009235041080, 50 PALM PARK, IMPALASTRAAT, NEWCASTLE, KWAZULU-NATAL (3)—; (4)—; (5) (NEWCASTLE; PIETERMARITZBURG); (6) GROENEWALD PROKUREURS, 41 VICTORIAWEG, NEWCASTLE. Email: reception@groenewaldattorneys.com. Tel: 0343171400.

7456/2019/PMB—(2) **LOWIES, JOACHIM JACOBUS PETRUS,** 5009235041080, 50 PALM PARK, IMPALASTRAAT, NEWCASTLE, KWAZULU-NATAL (3) —; (4) —; (5) (NEWCASTLE; PIETERMARITZBURG); (6) GROENEWALD PROKUREURS, 41 VICTORIAWEG, NEWCASTLE. Email: reception@groenewaldattorneys.com. Tel: 0343171400.

004647/2021—(2) **NDINDANI, NANGAMUNI ANNAH**, 5307020713081, ERF 1690, GIYANI - E GREATER (3) —; (4) —; (5) (GIYANI; POLOKWANE); (6) Ehlers Fakude Inc., Sunwoodpark 3A, Ground floor, Queens Crescent 379, Lynnwood, Pretoria. Email: Estates7@ehlersinc.co.za. Tel: 0123617102.

035245/2021—(2) Robinson (Gebore Smith, Voorheen Meyer), René Antoinette, 6309210020086, Abelstraat 44, Vanderbijlpark (3) Eerste en Finale; (4) Nicolaas Jacobus Robinson, 6509165196084; (5) 8 Julie 2022 (Vanderbijlpark; Johannesburg); (6) Stabilitas Eksekuteurskamer (EDMS) BPK - Mev. S. Cooper, Stabilitas Chambers, 3de Vloer, Kent Laan 265, Ferndale, Randburg. Email: t1@stabilitas.co.za. Tel: 011 886-7195.

010352/2021—(2) **STOFBERG, RACHEL MARIA**, 4501220010089, SAPFORDSTRAAT 34, BOTHAVILLE, 9660 (3) EERSTE EN FINALE; (4) —; (5) (BOTHAVILLE; BLOEMFONTEIN); (6) CAREY & BOTHA INGELYF, PRESIDENTSTRAAT 13, BOTHAVILLE, 9660. Email: bothacarey@gmail.com. Tel: (056)-5152129.

32213/2021—(2) **TSHABALALA, MOSIDI DORAH,** 3806150305081, Erf 5150 Órlando East Township (3) — ; (4) —; (5) (—; MASTER OF THE SOUTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT); (6) BRIAN ALBERTS & ASSOCIATES INC., BLOCK A, UNIT 2 ROCK COTTAGE OFFICE PARK-WILGEHEUWEL. Email: estates@brianalberts.co.za. Tel: 0114756360.

32219/2021—(2) **TSHABALALA, MOLILI GIDEON**, 3604125173084, Erf 5150 Orlando East Township (3) — ; (4) —; (5) (—; MASTER OF THE SOUTH GAUTENG HIGH COURT); (6) BRIAN ALBERTS & ASSOCIATES INC.,

BLOCK A, UNIT 2 ROCK COTTAGE OFFICE PARK-WILGEHEUWEL. Email: estates@brianalberts.co.za. Tel: 0114756360.

8927/2022—(2) **VAN HOFFEN, LYN DENISE**, 3912260081081, FRAILCARE BUHREIN RETIREMENT VILLAGE, KRAAIFONTEIN, WES-KAAP PROVINSIE (3) —; (4) —; (5) (BELLVILLE; Cape Town); (6) Smit Kruger Incorporated, 32 Wellington Road, Durbanville, 7550. Email: marli@smitkruger.law.za. Tel: (021)976 3194.

034744/2021—(2) **BEZUIDENHOUT, RHONA,** 3708180026085, 48 PRIDE OF INDIANA AVENUE, JEFFREYS BAY, EASTERN CAPE (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) 21 [Humansdorp (Eastern Cape); JOHANNESBURG; (6) Jan L Jordaan Inc, P.O. Box 3434, BENONI 1500. Email: tanja@probates.co.za. Tel: 0117484500.

35467/2021—(2) **HOLLE, WALTER HERMANN**, 2902255058088, UNIT 4, DOUGLAS PARK RETIREMENT VILLAGE, 86 HORNBILL ROAD, DOUGLASDALE, SANDTON (3) First And Final; (4) IRMELA CHRISTA EDITH HOLLE, 4609050104185; (5) (RANDBURG; JOHANNESBURG); (6) Malherbe Rigg & Ranwell, PO Box 26873, EAST RAND 1462. Tel: 0119184116.

008993/2019—(2) **THUBISI, MARTHA MANTLHOME**, 5909250668081, 5764 Mophete Street, Phahameng, Bloemfontein (3) First And Final; (4)—; (5) 21 (—; Bloemfontein); (6) ETIENNE VISSER ATTORNEYS, LANGEBAAN BUILDING, 15 BARNES STREET, WESTDENE, BLOEMFONTEIN. Email: faber@bloemlaw.co.za. Tel: 0795106708.

INSOLVENCY ACT AND COMPANIES ACTS NOTICES / INSOLVENSIEWET- EN MAATSKAPPYKENNISGEWINGS

Form/Vorm J29CC

CLOSE CORPORATIONS: FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS AND MEMBERS OF CLOSE CORPORATIONS BEING WOUND UP

The Close Corporations mentioned below having been placed in liquidation by order of the High Court of South Africa or the Magistrate's Court having jurisdiction, and pursuant to section 78 of the Close Corporations Act,

No. 69 of 1984, read together with section 40 (1) and 77 of the Insolvency Act of 1936 and sections 356, 375(5) (b) and 412 and 356 of the Companies Act of 1973, notice is hereby given that persons indebted to the undermentioned Close Corporation are required to pay their debts to the liquidator forthwith unless otherwise indicated and that the First Meeting of Creditors and Members of the undermentioned Close Corporations will be held on the dates and at the time and places mentioned below, for the following purposes:

- (i) The consideration of the statement of affairs of the Corporation lodged with the Master of the High Court;
- (ii) the proof of claims against the Close Corporation;
- (iii) determination by creditors of the necessity of the appointment of a co-liquidator and, if so, the nomination of a person for appointment;
- (iv) receiving or obtaining directions or authorisation in respect of any matter regarding the liquidation.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of Close Corporation; (2) name and description of Close Corporation; (3) name and address of liquidator; (4) date, hour and place of meeting and (5) period within which debts must be paid, if this is not done forthwith.

BESLOTE KORPORASIES: EERSTE BYEENKOMSTE VAN SKULDEISERS EN LEDE VAN BESLOTE KORPORASIES IN LIKWIDASIE

Nademaal die Beslote Korporasies hieronder vermeld op las van die Hooggeregshof van Suid-Afrika of die Landdroshof wat bevoegdheid het, in likwidasie geplaas is, en ingevolge artikel 78 van die Wet op Beslote Korporasies, No. 69 van 1984, saamgelees met artikel 40 (1) en 77 van die Insolvensiewet van 1936, en artikels 356, 375(5)(b) 412 en 356 van die Maatskappywet van 1973, word kennis hierby gegee dat persone wat enigiets aan die onderstaande Beslote Korporasie verskuldig is, onmiddellik die skuld aan die likwidateur moet betaal, tensy anders aangedui is en dat die Eerste Byeenkoms van Skuldeisers en lede van die ondervermelde Beslote Korporasies gehou sal word op die datums, ure en plekke hieronder vermeld vir die volgende doeleindes:

- (i) Die uiteensetting aangaande toestand van sake van die Korporasie wat by die Meester van die Hooggeregs hof ingedien is te oorweeg;
- (ii) eise teen die Beslote Korporasie te bewys;
- (iii) te besluit of 'n mede-likwidateur aangestel moet word en indien wel iemand te nomineer vir aanstelling;
- (iv) opdragte of magtiging ten opsigte van enige aangeleentheid betreffende die likwidasie te ontvang of te verkry.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van Beslote Korporasie; (2) naam en beskrywing van Beslote Korporasie; (3) naam en adres van likwidateur; (4) datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms en (5) tydperk waarin skuld betaal moet word, indien dit nie onmiddellik geskied nie.

B11/2022--(2) **FASHARY CONSTRUCTION CC**, 2011/016810/23, BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION; (3) MOLELEKWA ASHWORTH TAU, OFFICE 66 SUITE 1, FIRST FLOOR, NORTH CAPE MALL, 31 JACOBUS SMIT STREET, KIMBERLEY 8301; (4) 2022-07-27, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT BLOEMFONTEIN.

APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEES AND LIQUIDATORS AND PROOF OF CLAIMS IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

Pursuant to sections 40 (3), 56 (3) and 77 of the Insolvency Act, 1936, sections 129, 179 and 182 of the Companies Act, 1926, and sections 339, 366, 375 (5) (b), 386 (1) (d) and 402 of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given that the persons mentioned below have been appointed trustees or liquidators, as the case may be, and that the persons indebted to the estates or companies are required to pay their debts to them forthwith unless otherwise indicated.

Meetings of creditors, members or contributories of the said estates or companies will be held on the dates and at the times and places mentioned below, for proof of claims against the estates or companies, for the purpose of receiving the trustees' or liquidators' reports as to the affairs and conditions of the estates or companies and for giving the trustees or liquidators directions concerning the sale or recovery of any parts of the estates or assets of the companies or concerning any matter relating to the administration thereof.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/company; (3) name and address of trustee or liquidator; (4) date, hour and place of meeting; (5) period within which debt must be paid, if this is not to be done forthwith.

Meetings in a place in which there is a Master's office, will be held before the Master; elsewhere they will be held before the Magistrate.

AANSTELLING VAN KURATORS EN LIKWIDATEURS EN BEWYS VAN VORDERINGS IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Ingevolge artikels 40 (3), 56 (3) en 77 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 129, 179 en 182 van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en ingevolge artikels 40 (3), 56 (3) en 77 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 129, 179 en 182 van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikels 339, 366, 375 (5) (b), 386 (1) (d) en 402 van die Maatskappywet, 1973, word hierby kennis gegee dat die persone hieronder vermeld as kurators of likwidateurs aangestel is, na gelang van die geval, en dat persone wat enigiets aan die boedels of maatskappye verskuldig is die skulde onmiddellik by genoemde kurators of likwidateurs moet betaal, tensy anders vermeld.

Byeenkomste van skuldeisers, lede of kontribuante van genoemde boedels of maatskappye sal gehou word op die datums, tyd en plekke hieronder vermeld, vir die bewys van vorderings teen die boedels of maatskappye, vir die ontvangs van die verslae van die kurators of likwidateurs oor die sake en toestand van die boedels of maatskappye, en om opdragte aan die kurators of likwidateurs uit te reik betreffende die verkoop of invordering van gedeeltes van die boedels of bates van die maatskappye of betreffende aangeleenthede rakende die beheer daarvan.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) naam en adres van kurator of likwidateur, en (4) datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms en (5) tydperk waarin skuld betaal moet word, indien dit nie onmiddellik moet geskied nie.

In 'n plek waarin 'n kantoor van 'n Meester is, word die byeenkoms voor die Meester gehou; en op ander plekke voor die Landdros.

B11/2022--(2) **FASHARY CONSTRUCTION CC,** 2011/016810/23, In Liquidation; (3) MOLELEKWA ASHWORTH TAU, OFFICE 66 SUITE 1, FIRST FLOOR NORTH CAPE MALL, 31 JACOBUS SMIT STREET, KIMBERLEY 8301; (4) 2022-07-27, 10:00, MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT BLOEMFONTEIN.

G229/21--(2) **NZM Distributors (Pty) Ltd,** 2012/075942/07, In Liquidation; (3) AW Van Rooyen & T Medupe, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 2022-08-05, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Johannesburg.

G229/21--(2) **NZM Distributors (Pty) Ltd,** 2012/075942/07, In Liquidation; (3) AW Van Rooyen & T Medupe, P.O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126; (4) 2022-08-05, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Johannesburg.

S33/2021--(2) **Hendrik William Eduard Renken**, 630817 5203 083, In Liquidation; (3) Hassen Kajie, 119 Witch-Havel Avenue, Highveld Technopark, Centurion; (4) 2022-07-28, 10:00, Magistrate, Kirkwood.

MEETING OF CREDITORS IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

Pursuant to sections 41 and 42 of the Insolvency Act of 1936, sections 179 and 182 of the Companies Act, 1926, and sections 339 and 366 of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given that a meeting of creditors will be held in the sequestrated estates or companies being wound up mentioned below.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) the number of estate/company; (2) the name and description of estate/company; (3) the date, hour and place of meeting and (4) the purposes of meeting. (5) Any additional annexure or resolutions.

Meetings in a place in which there is a Master's office, will be held before the Master; elsewhere they will be held before the Magistrate.

BYEENKOMS VAN SKULDEISERS IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Ingevolge artikels 41 en 42 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikels 179 en 182 van die Maatskappywet, 1926,en artikels 339 en 366 van die Maatskappywet, 1973, word hierby kennis gegee dat 'n byeenkoms van skuldeisers in die gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in likwidasie hieronder vermeld, gehou sal word.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) die naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) die datum, uur en plek van byeenkoms en (4) die doel van byeenkoms. (5) enige additionele aanhangsels of resolusies.

In 'n plek waar 'n kantoor van 'n Meester is, word die byeenkoms voor die Meester en in ander plekke voor die Landdros gehou.

G1408/2019--(2) **MASIPHULA LOGISTICS CC**, 2006/056398/23, In Liquidation; (3) 2022-07-22, 10:00, THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT JOHANNESBURG. (4) 1. To have late claims proved; 2. Resolutions to be adopted. (5) N/A.

G1408/2019--(2) **MASIPHULA LOGISTICS CC**, 2006/056398/23, In Liquidation; (3) 2022-07-22, 10:00, THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT JOHANNESBURG. (4) 1. To have late claims proved; 2. Resolutions to be adopted. (5) N/A.

T3356/19--(2) Insolvent Estate: **Mark Oliver Coetzer,** 7106165388081; (3) 2022-07-20, 10:00, The Master, Pretoria. (4) To prove claims No's 2-8.

E000014/2019--(2) Insolvent Estate: **Oudrif Trust Nr 2,** IT385/2005; (3) 2022-07-26, 09:00, Magistrate Joubertina. (4) To prove further claims. (5) None.

C906/2020--(2) **Mirror Trading International (Pty) Ltd,** 2019/205570/07, In Liquidation; (3) 2022-07-29, 10:00, Master of the High Court, Cape Town. (4) Proof of claims.

T3757/15--(2) Insolvent Estate: **Gerber Hendrik Johannes & Anna Catherina Hendrika**, 400707 5073 08 1 & 430603 0042 08 6; (3) 2022-08-03, 10:00, Magistrate Klerksdorp. (4) Proof of claims.

T3757/15--(2) Insolvent Estate: **Gerber Hendrik Johannes & Anna Catherina Hendrika**, 400707 5073 08 1 & 430603 0042 08 6; (3) 2022-08-03, 10:00, Magistrate Klerksdorp. (4) Proof of claims.

LIQUIDATION ACCOUNTS AND PLANS OF DISTRIBUTION OR CONTRIBUTION IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

Pursuant to section 108 (2) of the Insolvency Act, 1936, section 136 (2) of the Companies Act, 1926, and section 406 (3) of the Companies Act, 1973, notice is hereby given that the liquidation account and plans of distribution or contribution in the estates or the companies mentioned below will lie open for inspection by creditors or contributories at the offices of the Masters and the Magistrates stated therein, for a period of 14 days, or for such a period as stated therein, from the date mentioned below or from the date of publication hereof, whichever may be the later date.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/ company; (3) description of account; (4) account for inspection at Master's and Magistrate's office, (5) date, (6) period (if longer than 14 days).

LIKWIDASIE-, DISTRIBUSIE- OF KONTRIBUSIEREKENINGS IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Ingevolge artikel 108 (2) van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikel 136 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikel 406 (3) van die Maatskappywet 1973, word hierby kennis gegee dat die likwidasie-, distribusie- of kontribusierekenings in die boedels of die maatskappye, na gelang van die geval hieronder vermeld, ter insae van skuldeisers of kontribuante sal lê te die kantore van die Meesters en Landdroste daarin genoem, gedurende 'n tydperk van 14 dae, of die tydperk wat daarin vermeld is, vanaf die datum hieronder vermeld of vanaf die datum van publikasie hiervan, watter datum ook al die laatste is.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy; (3) beskrywing van rekening; (4) rekening ter insae by Meesters- en Landdroskantoor, (5) datum; (6) tydperk (indien langer as 14 dae).

T3114/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Msomi Goodman Sanele** (850625 5429 08 4); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate Pretoria North; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 2022 till 22 July 2022.

T3114/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Msomi Goodman Sanele** (850625 5429 08 4); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution & Contribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate Pretoria North; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 2022 till 22 July 2022.

T283/20—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Smuts Francois Daniel** (900108 5073 08 2); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate Boksburg (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 202 till 22 July 2022.

T283/20—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Smuts Francois Daniel** (900108 5073 08 2); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate Boksburg (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 202 till 22 July 2022.

T700/21—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Castro Eduardo Peregrino & Cecilia** (511015 5160 08 0 & 560131 0185 08 7); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate —; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 2022 till 22 July 2022.

T700/21—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Castro Eduardo Peregrino & Cecilia** (511015 5160 08 0 & 560131 0185 08 7); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate—; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 2022 till 22 July 2022.

T700/21—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Castro Eduardo Peregrino & Cecilia** (511015 5160 08 0 & 560131 0185 08 7); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate—; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 2022 till 22 July 2022.

T700/21—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Castro Eduardo Peregrino & Cecilia** (511015 5160 08 0 & 560131 0185 08 7); (3) The First & Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate—; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 8 July 2022 till 22 July 2022.

T2975/02—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Aneshca E Kuhn** (7104040216080); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master Pretoria; Magistrate Cullinan; (5) —; (6) —.

T1509/12—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Jonathan David Slatter** (6512135217089); (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Master: Pretoria and Johannesburg; Magistrate—; (5)—; (6)—.

G1053/2017—(2) In Liquidation: **ACTIVE BLUE TRADING 227 (PTY) LTD** (2017/042948/07); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT JOHANNESBURG; THE MAGISTRATE RANDBURG; (5) 2022-07-18; (6)—.

N211/2010—(2) In Liquidation: **CNC SYSTEMS (PTY) LTD** (2003/023948/07); (3) THE AMENDED SECOND AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PIETERMARITZBURG; Magistrate —; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 08 JULY 2022 - 22 JULY 2022.

N211/2010—(2) In Liquidation: **CNC SYSTEMS (PTY) LTD** (2003/023948/07); (3) THE AMENDED SECOND AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PIETERMARITZBURG; Magistrate —; (5) 2022-07-08; (6) 08 JULY 2022 - 22 JULY 2022.

T2451/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GOUWS, GILIO GINGILIO CILIO** (580101 5021 08 8); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA MASTER'S OFFICE; MAGISTRATE'S COURT BRITS; (5) —; (6) —.

T2450/19—(2) Insolvent Estate: **GOUWS, NICOLINE** (610116 0032 08 2); (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION, DISTRIBUTION & CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA MASTER'S OFFICE; MAGISTRATE'S COURT BRITS: (5)—; (6)—.

COURT BRITS; (5) —; (6) —.

C213/2021—(2) Insolvent Estate: **MOHAMED ZUBAIR BARDAY** (810516 5023 085); (3) First and Final Liquidation, Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) Master: Cape Town; Magistrate Wynberg; (5) —; (6) —.

T2975/02—(2) Insolvent Estate: **Aneshca E Kuhn** (7104040216080); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Master: Pretoria; Magistrate Cullinan; (5)—; (6)—.

T1509/12--(2) Insolvent Estate: **Jonathan David Slatter**, 6512135217089; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria and Johannesburg, N/A.

G590/2019--(2) **KG SPORTS CC**, In Liquidation; (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG.

T1440/2019--(2) Insolvent Estate: **LORRAINE FRANCES CLAASSEN**, 581218 0061 080; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) The Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria, The Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria.

G534/2021--(2) **PETRO CHEM TECHNICAL SERVICES (PTY) LTD,** 2006/036174/07, In Liquidation; (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) GAUTENG, CNR SAUER AND MARSHALL STREET, JOHANNESBURG, (5) 2022-07-08.

G548/2021--(2) PN ENERGY SERVICES (SOC) LIMITED (IN VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION), 1993/007464/07, In Liquidation; (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRUBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, JOHANNESBURG, (5) 2022-07-08.

T1238/2017--(2) **Aruba Share Block 1**, 2011/130627/07, In Liquidation; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) The Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria, The Master of the South Gauteng High Court Pretoria.

T1996/19--(2) Insolvent Estate: **Smit I,** 6708305117089; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) Pretoria.

N84/21--(2) Clearing Dot Com (Pty) Ltd, 2017/500461/07, In Liquidation; (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) Pietermaritzburg, -.

T1040/17--(2) Insolvent Estate: **PAUL, RODNEY MELVIN & YOGANDERI,** 7509095093087 & 7711030107085; (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION & DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) PRETORIA MASTER'S OFFICE, MAGISTRATE'S COURT ROODEPOORT.

S40/2021--(2) **MECWIND ALTERNATIVE ENERGY (Pty) Ltd,** 2012 / 027 226 / 07, In Liquidation; (3) Final Liquidation & Distribution Account; (4) Master's Office, Port Elizabeth, -.

T0757/2014--(2) Insolvent Estate: **MARTHINUS CORNELIUS LOUW VAN TONDER**, 530712 5191 084; (3) AMENDED FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) THE MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT PRETORIA, MAGISTRATE BARBERTON, (5) 2022-07-19, (6) N/A.

M 204/2019--(2) **LESTER TRADING (PTY) LTD**, 2018/525130/07, In Likwidasie; (3) EERSTE EN FINALE LIKWIDASIE EN KONTRIBUSIE REKENING; (4) MEESTER VAN DIE HOOG KANTOOR, MAHIKENG, MAGISTRAAT'S KANTOOR, KLERKSDORP.

M204/2019--(2) **LESTER TRADING (PTY) LTD,** 2018/525130/07, In Liquidation; (3) FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) MASTER OF THE HIGH COURT, MAHIKENG, MAGISTRATES' COURT, KLERKSDORP.

T1515/2021--(2) **Obertait Truck & Plant Hire CC,** In Liquidation; (3) First and Final Liquidation Accoujnt; (4) Master Pretoria, None.

M127/2021--(2) Insolvent Estate: **ANANDI SWART**, 860412 0005 088; (3) First and Final Liquidation Distribution and Contribution Account; (4) The Master of the North West High Court Mahikeng, The Magistrate Klerksdorp.

T1238/2017--(2) **Aruba Share Block 1,** 2011/130627/07, In Liquidation; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) The Master of the North Gauteng High Court Pretoria.

G1341/2016--(2) **W AND C ENGINEERING (PTY) LTD,** In Liquidation; (3) FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION ACCOUNT; (4) JOHANNESBURG, HEIDELBERG.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDENDS AND COLLECTION OF CONTRIBUTIONS IN SEQUESTRATED ESTATES OR COMPANIES BEING WOUND UP

The liquidation accounts and plans of distribution or contribution in the sequestrated estates or companies being wound up, as the case may be, mentioned below having been confirmed on the dates therein mentioned, notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 113 (1) of the Insolvency Act, 1936, section 139 (2) of the Companies Act, 1926, and section 409 (2) of the Companies Act, 1973, that dividends are in the course of payment or contributions are in the course of collection in the said estates or companies as set forth below and that every creditor liable to contribution is required to pay to the trustee or liquidator the amount for which he is liable at the address mentioned below.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) Number of estate/company; (2) name and description of estate/company and (3) account; (4) date when account confirmed; (5) whether a dividend is being paid or contribution being collected, or both, and (6) name and address of trustee or liquidator.

UITKEER VAN DIVIDENDE EN INSAMELING VAN KONTRIBUSIES IN GESEKWESTREERDE BOEDELS OF MAATSKAPPYE IN LIKWIDASIE

Nademaal die likwidasierekenings en distribusie- of kontribusierekenings in die gesekwestreerde boedels of maatskappye in likwidasie, na gelang van die geval, hieronder vermeld op die datums daarin vermeld, bekragtig is, word hierby ingevolge artikel 113 (1) van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, artikel 139 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1926, en artikel 409 (2) van die Maatskappywet, 1973, kennis gegee dat uitbetaling van dividende of insameling van kontribusies aan die gang is in genoemde boedels of maatskappye soos hieronder uiteengesit en dat elke kontribusiepligtige skuldeiser die bedrag deur hom verskuldig by die adres hieronder genoem aan die kurator of likwidateur moet betaal.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Nommer van boedel/maatskappy; (2) naam en beskrywing van boedel/maatskappy en (3) rekening; (4) datum waarop rekening bekragtig is; (5) of 'n dividend uitgekeer of 'n kontribusie ingevorder word, of beide, en (6) naam en adres van kurator of likwidateur.

C738/17 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **Isaacs Nigel Timmy Leigh** (ID No. 860827 5168 08 8); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-22; (5) Dividends Payable; No Contribution Levied; (6) MR Benninghoff / MB Beginsel, P.O Box 29208, Sunnyside, 0132.

C738/17 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **Isaacs Nigel Timmy Leigh** (ID No. 860827 5168 08 8); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-22; (5) Dividends Payable; No Contribution Levied; (6) MR Benninghoff / MB Beginsel, P.O Box 29208, Sunnyside, 0132.

N172/20 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **Stassen Corne** (ID No. 730522 5146 08 9); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-14; (5) Dividends Payable; No Contribution Levied; (6) MR Benninghoff / S Abdullah, P.O Box 29208, Sunnyside, 0132.

N172/20 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **Stassen Corne** (ID No. 730522 5146 08 9); (3) The First and Final Liquidation Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-14; (5) Dividends Payable; No Contribution Levied; (6) MR Benninghoff / S Abdullah, P.O Box 29208, Sunnyside, 0132.

T643/2020 - (2) **Aquatune Trade and Invest (Pty) Ltd** (in liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-06-22; (5) None; (6) B Keevy & SO Jabulani, 97 Nelson Mandela Avenue Randhart Alberton.

T643/2020 - (2) **Aquatune Trade and Invest (Pty) Ltd** (in liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-06-22; (5) None; (6) B Keevy & SO Jabulani, 97 Nelson Mandela Avenue Randhart Alberton.

G842/19 - (2) ILKA MOTOR FINANCE PTY LTD (in liquidation); (3) Second Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-20; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) B Keevy & J Maddocks, 97 Nelson Mandela Avenue Randhart Alberton 1449.

T3218/09 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **Roberts Colette** (ID No. 7204270065080); (3) Amended First and Final Liquidation and Contribution Account; (4) 2022-06-21; (5) None; (6) AW Van Rooyen, P O Box 12545, The Tramshed, 0126.

T1457/16 - (2) **Selepe Fire and Mechanical Engineers Pty Ltd** (in liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-06-22; (5) None; (6) B Keevy & MN (Slade), 97 Nelson Mandela Avenue Randhart Alberton.

T644/2020 - (2) **Vibevolt Trading (Pty) Ltd** (in liquidation); (3) First and Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-06-27; (5) None; (6) B Keevy & S Smit, 97 Nelson Mandela Avenue, Randhart, Alberton.

G281/2017 - (2) CC TRADE 54 CC (in liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-05-12; (5) None; (6) G.I Smit & S Tintinger, P.O Box 21709 Heldekruin 1733.

M000146/2020 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **CHANTEL SAN-MICHELLE KOEN** (ID No. 850629 0008 083); (3) The First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-14; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) DM BOTHA AND DT MAJIEDT, Corporate Liquidators, PO Box 28675, Sunnyside, Pretoria.

G401/2019 - (2) FILTERLINK (PTY) LTD (in liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-05-25; (5) None; (6) G.I Smit & M.W Kets, P.O Box 21709, Heldekruin, 1733.

G841/2015 - (2) **OMNITRADE NO 22 CC** (in liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-04-13; (5) None; (6) G.I Smit & O.J Sithole, P.O Box 21709 Heldekruin 1733.

G1172/2019 - (2) **PROC CORP 255 CC** (in liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-04-11; (5) None; (6) G.I Smit & T.S Mahomed, P.O Box 21709 Heldekruin 1733.

T1319/19 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **REDELINGHUYS, LUAN** (ID No. 871126 5033 08 8); (3) THE FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION & DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 2022-02-16; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) L. VAN DER MERWE & G.L.S DE WET & A.T.A GALENG, 654 BREMER STREET, CLAREMONT, PRETORIA.

G110/2018 - (2) **STABLE BUSINESS (PTY) LTD** (in liquidation); (3) First & Final Liquidation Account; (4) 2022-05-13; (5) None; (6) G.I Smit & NA Matlala, P.O Box 21709, Heldekruin, 1733.

T1588/18 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **STEYL, LERIKA** (ID No. 860408 0116 08 1); (3) THE FIRST & FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT; (4) 2022-02-10; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) L. VAN DER MERWE & R. BURDEN, 654 BREMER STREET, CLAREMONT, PRETORIA.

T2857/16 - (2) Insolvent Estate: **Van Der Schyff Hendrik Lodewyk and Susanna Jemimima**; (3) First and Final Liquidation and Distribution Account; (4) 2022-06-23; (5) Dividends are being paid; (6) F Tjale (Co: PB van Rooyen), PO Box 495 Garsfontein 0042.

APPLICATION FOR REHABILITATION

Pursuant to section 124 of the Insolvency Act, 1936, notice is hereby given that the insolvents mentioned below will apply for his or her rehabilitation on the dates, at the times and places and upon the grounds as therein set forth opposite his or her name.

The particulars are given in the following order: (1) number of estate; (2) full name and description of insolvent (including his date of birth and identity number) and place of business or residence; (3) date when estate sequestrated, and address, occupation or status of insolvent at the time of that date; (4) division of Supreme Court to which and date and time on which application will be made; (5) ground of application.

AANSOEK OM REHABILITASIE

Ingevolge artikel 124 van die Insolvensiewet, 1936, word hierby kennis gegee dat die insolvente persone hieronder genoem om sy of haar rehabilitasie aansoek sal doen op die datums, tye en plekke en om die redes wat daarin teenoor sy of haar onderskeie name aangedui is.

Die besonderhede word verstrek in die volgorde: (1) nommer van boedel; (2) volle naam en beskrywing van insolvent (met inbegrip van sy/haar geboortedatum en identiteitsnommer) en plek van besigheid of woonplek;(3) datum waarop boedel gesekwestreer is, en woonadres, betrekking of status van insolvent ten tye van daardie datum; (4) afdeling van Hooggeregshof waarby en datum en tyd wanneer aansoek gedoen sal word; (5) rede van aansoek.

T2921/2018—(2) **Gibhard, Keagen**, 1993-03-02, ID No. 9303025070086, Project Manager, 43 Doncaster Road, Nigel, Gauteng, Married out of community of property; (3) Provisional Date: -, Final Date: 2018-11-23, 40 Karee Street, Delmas, Project Manager; (4) High Court of South Africa, Mpumalanga Division, Middelburg, 2022-09-02, 10:00; (5) This application will be brought in terms of section 124(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act.

T143/21—(2) **VAN DEN HEEVER, RIAAN**, 1978-08-09, ID No. 7808095091087, SALESMAN, WEGE STREET 27 MINDALORE KRUGERSDORP, marital status: -; (3) Provisional Date: -, Final Date: 2021-04-21, WEGE STREET 27 MINDALORE KRUGERSDORP, SALESMAN; (4) GAUTENG HIGH COURT PRETORIA, 2022-08-24, 10:00; (5) In terms of section 124 (3) of the Insolvency Act (Law No 24 of 1936): Six months have elapsed since the date of the Applicant's sequestration and no claims have been proven against the Applicant's insolvent estate.

N164/2018/PMB—(2) **Naidoo, Krishna**, 1985-05-21, ID No. 8505215060088, Sales Rep, Corobrik, residential address: 1500 Bombay Road, Northdale, Pietermaritzburg, Unmarried; (3) Provisional Date: -, Final Date: 2018-07-18, 150 Bombay Road, Northdale, Pietermaritzburg, Employed; (4) Kwazulu Natal Division, Pietermaritzburg, 2022-08-22, 09:30; (5) Section 124(2).

NOTICES OF SURRENDER OF A DEBTOR'S ESTATE

In terms of section 4 (1) of the Insolvency Act, No. 24 of 1936, as amended, notice is hereby given by a petitioner / debtor of his or her making an application to the High Court on the date and time as stated or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, for the acceptance of the surrender of his or her estate; or of the withdrawal of such notice of surrender previously made and upon having received the Master's consent, in terms of section 7 of the Act.

The information, where applicable, is given in the following order: (1) Name of petitioner, Identity No, occupation and address, style of partnership or firm, and names and partner Identity No, partner occupation, partner addresses of partners; (2) whether application, Division of High Court and date and time of application, or withdrawal of notice of surrender and date of Master's consent; (3) date as from which a statement of his affairs will lie for inspection for 14 days, the Master's Office where lying and, if so, the Magistrate's Office; (4) attorney for petitioner, address and date.

KENNISGEWINGS VAN OORGAWE VAN 'N SKULDENAAR SE BOEDEL

Ingevolge artikel 4 (1) van die Insolvensiewet, No. 24 van 1936, soos gewysig, word hierby deur 'n versoeker/ skuldenaar kennis gegee van sy of haar aansoek wat by die Hooggeregshof op die dag en tyd soos genoem gedoen sal word, of so spoedig daarna as wat die saak verhoor kan word, om aanname van die oorgawe van sy of haar boedel; of van die intrekking van 'n sodanige vroeëre kennisgewing van oorgawe en na verkryging van die Meester se toestemming, ingevolge artikel 7 van die Wet.

Die inligting word, waar van toepassing, verstrek in die volgorde: (1) Naam van aansoeker, beroep en adres, styl van vennootskap of firma, en name en adresse van vennote; (2) of 'n aansoek, die Afdeling van die Hooggeregshof en datum en tyd van aansoek, of intrekking van 'n kennisgewing van oorgawe en datum van Meester se toestemming; (3) datum vanaf wanneer sy vermoëstaat ter insae sal lê vir 14 dae, die Meester se kantoor en, indien so, die Landdros se kantoor waar dit sal lê; (4) die prokureur vir die aansoeker, adres en datum.

CHARMAINE ANTAL, Identity No. 830216 0035 087, ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER, 30 SUNDOWNER LAKES TAURUS ROAD SUNDOWNER RANDBURG, style of partnership: -. (2) Application: GAUTENG HIGH COURT PRETORIA, 2022-08-01, 10:00. (3) 2022-07-11, Master's Office, MASTER'S OFFICE PRETORIA; Magistrate's Office, RANDBURG. (4) JOHAN VAN HEERDEN ATTORNEYS, BARNSTABLE NO 17 A LYNNWOODMANOR PRETORIA, Attorney date: 2022/07/01.

VERNON RUDOLPH MEINTJES, Identity No. 840824 5411 08 4, Senior Automation Technician, Plot 369, Reiner Road, Kameeldrift, Pretoria, In community to LOUISE MEINTJES, Identity No. 851114 0023 08 4, Self-employed. (2) Application: Gauteng, 2022-08-03, 10:00. (3) 2022-07-11, Master's Office, Master of the High Court Pretoria; Magistrate's Office, Magistrate Cullinan. (4) SCHEEPERS PROKUREURS, Suite 5, Annlin Forum Building, 3 Dorothea Street, Annlin, Attorney date: 2022/06/22.

Denise Beryl Motley, Identity No. 640506 0042 08 7, creditors clerk, 77 Dan Pienaar Drive, Tedderfield, Eikenhof, divorced. (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Gauteng Division, Pretoria, 2022-08-04, 10:00. (3) 2022-07-08, Master's Office, Pretoria; Magistrate's Office, Meyerton. (4) -, Attorney date: -.

Maria Dorethea Botha, Identity No. 790620 0033 08 3, bookkeeper, Plot 21 Yamorna, Tzaneen, married out of community of property. (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Limpopo Division, Polokwane, 2022-08-02, 09:30. (3) 2022-07-08, Master's Office, Polokwane; Magistrate's Office, Tzaneen. (4) Lebepe & Associates, 30 Voortrekker Street, Polokwane, Attorney date: -.

Martin Marthinus Van Wyk, Identity No. 8603105029089, Branch Manager, 76 Heronstreet, Ninapark, Pretoria North, Gauteng, Single. (2) Application: Gauteng Division Pretoria, 2022-08-01, 10:00, Date of Master's Consent: 2022-07-27. (3) 2022-07-11, Master's Office, PRETORIA; Magistrate's Office, Wonderboom. (4) EICHSTADT ATTORNEYS, 56 DANIE STREET, SCHOEMANSVILLE, HARTBEESTPOORTDAM, Attorney date: 2022/06/13.

Louisa Johanna Marietta Malan (voorheen Jacobs), Identity No. 691127 0018 08 0, Administrator, 31 Moira Street, Heuningkliop AH, Gauteng, Single. (2) Application: North Gauteng (Pretoria), 2022-08-11, 10:00. (3) 2022-07-11, Master's Office, Pretoria; Magistrate's Office, Krugersdorp. (4) Herman Esterhuizen Smalman Attorneys, Glenfield Office Park, Block F, 1st Floor, 361 Oberon Avenue, Faerie Glen, Attorney date: 2022/06/28.

Roxanne Smith, 870320 0059 08 8, administrator, 205 Umhlanga Rocks Drive, 7 Berry Grove, Durban North, unmarried; (2) Application: In the High Court of South Africa, Kwazulu-Natal Division, Pietermaritzburg, 2022-08-02, 09:30; (3) 2022-07-08, Master Pietermaritzburg; Magistrate Durban; (4) Morne Attorneys, 42 Linwood Drive, Boughton, Pietermaritzburg.

Printed by and obtainable from the Government Printer, Bosman Street, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001 Contact Centre Tel: 012-748 6200. eMail: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za Publications: Tel: (012) 748 6053, 748 6061, 748 6065